

We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, August 2, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 


 
COUNCIL POLICY 


PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, 
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present. 


II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 
• Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 
 


IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 
V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 


Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.* 
 


Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


 
AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   


3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JULY 19, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON JULY 27, 2022  



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 


4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JULY 19, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION – 
LITIGATION, PERSONNEL & LAND ACQUISITION 


5. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 


6. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


7. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Consent 


1. Establish August 16, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. Consideration of the Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Amendment #1 


8. PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Minute Action 


1. Transfer of Ownership and Location of Retail Liquor License No. 13 from Keg 
and Cork, Inc. dba The Keg and Cork located at 5371 Blackmore Road to 307 
Enterprises, LLC dba 307 Golf, located at 455 Thelma Drive 


2. Transfer of Location for Retail Liquor License No. 5 from 307 Horse Racing, Inc., 
located at 138 South Kimball Street to 307 Horse Racing, Inc. located at 5371 
Blackmore Road 


B. Ordinance 


1. An Ordinance Amending Sections 17.12.070 and 17.105.010 of the Casper 
Municipal Code. 


9. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 


A. Amending Ordinance No. 35-12, an Ordinance Granting a Franchise to WERCS 
Communications, Inc., D.B.A. Mountain West Telephone, for the Construction and 
Operation of a Telecommunications Service System 


B. Correcting a Scrivener’s Error in the Legal Description of Trails West Estates No. 6 
Subdivision 


10. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 


A. Approving a Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone Change for the Eagle 
Valley Addition No. 2 


1. Communications from Persons Present 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 


11. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Non-Consent  


1. Adopting Priorities for Use of the 1%#17 Sales Tax and Committing Sales Tax 
Funds to Said Properties 


B. Consent 


1. Approving the Vacation and Replat of Lot 1D, Centennial Hills Village Business Park 
No. 3, to Create Centennial Hills Village Business Park No. 4, and the Associated 
Subdivision Agreement 


2. Authorizing the Release of Local Assessment District Lien Regarding 1343 Brigham 
Young Street, Casper, Wyoming 


3. Accepting a Grant from the Wyoming Governor's Big Game License Coalition, in 
the amount of $10,000, for Riparian Vegetation and Soil Survey in the River 
Restoration Project Area 


4. Authorizing a Professional Services Contract between the City of Casper and Dynamic 
Controls Inc. for Door Security Hardware and Installation at Ford Wyoming Center 


5. Establishing a 50% Cost Recovery Goal for Highland Cemetery and Approve Rate 
Changes that Aim to Achieve this Cost Recovery Goal 


6. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 with Sheet Metal Specialties for the Wastewater 
Treatment Facility Boiler Replacement, Project No. 17-068 


7. Authorizing a Second Amended Promissory Note and Re-Amortization Schedule to 
the State Loan and Investment Board for Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan 
Number 127 for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades Phase I Project 


8. Authorizing Change Order No. 3 to the Agreement with Pope Construction, Inc. for 
the Fire Station No. 1 Flooring, Project No. 21-028  


9. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Western Heritage Consulting 
and Engineering for the Ford Wyoming Center South Walkway Replacement 
Project No. 22-025 


10. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with RDO Integrated Controls for 
the Solid Waste Base Station Project No. 22-033 


11. Authorizing a Procurement of Goods Agreement with the United States Welding Inc., 
dba Rocky Mountain Air Solutions, Inc., for the Purchase of Liquid Oxygen for Use 
at the Water Treatment Plant 


 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 


B. Consent (continued) 


12. Authorizing the Submission of an Application to the Wyoming State Loan and 
Investment Board for a Grant through the Water and Sewer ARPA Grant Funding 
Program for the City of Casper Wastewater Treatment Plant Secondary Concrete 
Rehabilitation Project 


13. Authorizing the Submission of an Application to the Wyoming State Loan and 
Investment Board for a Grant through the Water and Sewer ARPA Grant Funding 
Program for the City of Casper Wastewater Treatment Plant Secondary 
Rehabilitation Project 


14. Authorizing the Submission of an Application to the Wyoming State Loan and 
Investment Board for a Grant through the Water and Sewer ARPA Grant Funding 
Program for the City of Casper Wastewater Treatment Plant Motor Control Center 
Replacement Project 


15. Authorizing the Submission of an Application to the Wyoming State Loan and 
Investment Board for a Grant through the Water and Sewer ARPA Grant Funding 
Program for the Poplar Street Water Main Replacement Project 


16. Authorizing the Submission of an Application to the Wyoming State Loan and 
Investment Board for a Grant through the Water and Sewer ARPA Grant Funding 
Program for the Poplar Street CY to Collins Utility Replacement Project 


17. Authorizing the Submission of an Application to the Wyoming State Loan and 
Investment Board for a Grant through the Water and Sewer ARPA Grant Funding 
Program for the 1st and Poplar Street Utility Relocation Project 


18. Authorizing a Professional Services Agreement between the City of Casper and 
Lexipol, LLC for the Use of the Cordico App 


12. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing the Appointment of Mr. Greg Dixson and the Reappointment of Mr. 
Shawn Houck to the Downtown Development Authority Board of Directors 


13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 


14. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LITIGATION & LAND ACQUISITION 


15. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 


 
 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
5 


Upcoming Council Meetings 
Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, August 16, 2022 – Council Meeting Room (Special Meeting) 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, September 6, 2022 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, August 9, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, August 23, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
  


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


 







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 8 


 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


July 19, 2022 
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, July 19, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Johnson, Sutherland, Gamroth, Engebretsen, Vice Mayor Freel and Mayor 
Pacheco. Absent: Councilmembers Knell, Cathey, and Pollock. 


Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel to, by minute action, 
excuse the absences of Councilmembers Knell, Cathey, and Pollock. Motion passed.  


2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland to, by minute 
action, approve the minutes of the July 5, 2022 regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper 
Star Tribune on July 14, 2022. Motion passed. 


4.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Sutherland, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the July 5, 2022 Executive Session. Motion passed. 


5.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Johnson to, by minute 
action, approve payment of the July 19, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 


Bills & Claims 07/19/22 
307Jntrl Services 5,823.35  


6HGroup Goods 1,765.65  


AAALndscpng Services 3,112.39  


AceHrdwr Goods 106.69  


Airgas Goods 166.19  


AllTrfcData Services 29,800.00  


Alsco Services 2,203.49  


Amrgs Goods 514.37  


AmndsnAssoc Services 9,588.50  


ArrwheadHeat Services 180.00  


AT&T Services 210.00  


Atlas Goods 4,674.23  


BArellano Reimb 800.00  


BCrook Reimb 150.00  


6







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 8 


 


B&BSales Services 1,898.78  


BdgrMtr Services 159.31  


BigHrnTire Services 485.00  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 1,554.97  


BoxeldrTreeFrms Goods 5,430.00  


BrckMedia Services 425.00  


BrntagPac Goods 27,061.00  


Brian'sGoTo Services 112.86  


BrndlCrk Services 3,100.00  


BobCatOfCspr Goods 42,132.74  


CptlBusnsSystm Services 123.60  


CsprMnplBand Services 142,186.44  


CsprStrTrb Services 2,368.22  


CsprTire Services 855.00  


Cellebrt Goods 4,300.00  


CWRWS Goods 1,055,388.24  


CntryLnk Utilities 5,989.87  


CrtfdBlnc Goods 124.00  


ChldrnsAdvcy Services 17,291.62  


CtyCspr Services 243,132.83  


CivicPlus Goods 450.00  


CMITeco Services 45,143.22  


CoastlChmcl Goods 85.96  


Cmtrnx Goods 608.00  


Core&Main Goods 1,054.02  


CPSDstrbtrs Goods 727.58  


CPU Goods 192.85  


CrumElctrcSply Goods 3,386.24  


DLodenConst Goods 4,685.50  


DckrAuto Services 115.00  


DnnsSply Goods 4,278.00  


DooleyEnt Goods 17,838.45  


DooleyOil Goods 40,796.37  


DPCIndstrs Goods 10,232.22  


DynmcCntrls Services 1,271.00  


EdgEngnrng Services 3,671.26  


EnrgyLabs Services 754.00  


7







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 8 


 


ExpSvcs Services 2,025.60  


FlcnEnvrnmntl Services 8,609.00  


FrgsnEnt Goods 1,751.92  


FIB Goods 120.00  


FshrScntfc Goods 26,977.57  


5TrailsRtry Dues 350.00  


Galls Goods 716.20  


GameTime Goods 1,970.28  


GldrAssoc Services 834.50  


Grngr Goods 2,074.97  


GrtrWyoBB/BS Services 13,446.23  


GrnrMotr Goods 57,991.12  


HaidsPlmbng Services 3,583.20  


HrvrdDrugGrp Goods 751.60  


Homax Goods 90,873.79  


Hose&RubrSply Goods 563.47  


HydroOptmztn Services 1,965.00  


IME Services 192.00  


IntrnlRvnSvc Qtr Tax 276.21  


ITCElctrcl Services 436.20  


JJohnson Reimb 315.00  


JSlotsve Reimb 150.00  


JhnsnRstrnt Services 858.00  


JungBrosEngnrs Services 757.00  


KSymes Refund 1,760.56  


KeenanSply Goods 10,653.29  


Kinsco Goods 1,931.00  


KnfRvr Services 1,367.46  


KubwtrRes Goods 5,398.80  


Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 260.00  


LongBldgTech Services 3,879.26  


Lower&Co Services 1,800.00  


MBratvold Reimb 119.76  


MButcher Services 1,625.00  


Maz'sHouse&MblMvrs Refund 100.00  


MercrHouse Services 8,001.38  


MLAuto Services 157.00  


8







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 8 


 


MotnIndstrs Goods 7,522.51  


MotorlaSltns Services 168,207.01  


MtnStLitho Services 105.89  


MtnWstTech Services 1,179.28  


Napa Goods 31.77  


NCSO Services 143,678.75  


Norco Goods 979.50  


NrthrnLights Services 1,710.00  


NrthropBoilrWrks Goods 95.70  


NWstContr Goods 1,475.56  


OneCall Services 1,306.50  


PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 970.00  


PeakGeosltns Services 9,858.94  


Pedens Goods 832.00  


Pepsi Goods 1,961.99  


PopeCnstrctn Services 70,860.66  


PstlPros Services 3,302.65  


PwrEquip Goods 1,294.43  


PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  


RailRdMgmt Services 1,385.85  


Ricoh Services 498.42  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 126,013.06  


RootrSwr Services 4,948.49  


SGarcia Reimb 111.59  


SNovotny Refund 732.80  


SaltusTech Services 15,904.00  


SkylneRnchs Services 141.09  


Smrsh Services 1,964.50  


StOfWyo Services 236,330.51  


StrlngInfosystms Services 1,646.65  


SummitElctrc Services 2,263.68  


SummitFire Services 564.10  


Thtchr Goods 25,761.14  


TheWash Services 44.41  


ThomsnReutrs Goods 993.42  


TKElvtr Services 1,493.00  


TopOffc Goods 614.28  


9







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 8 


 


TrnsUnionRsk Services 313.00  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 2,860.46  


VrznWrls Services 858.48  


VRC Services 158.76  


WGonzales Reimb 271.47  


WardwlWtr Goods 89.31  


WstlndPrk Services 2,009.21  


White'sBuffaloSprtng Goods 466.89  


WilliamsPorterDay Services 575.00  


WLCEngnrng Services 4,940.18  


WyoAssocOfMuni Dues 75.00  


WyoDOT Services 17.19  


WLEA Services 620.00  


WyoMchnry Services 6,731.99  


WyoOffcPrdcts Goods 1,394.46  


WyoPlantCmpny Goods 965.56  


WyattElctrc Services 323.99  


Xerox Goods 209.44  


YouthCrisisCntr Funding 17,452.50  
   


Total 
 


2,881,658.40  


 
6.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT     
Individuals addressing Council were: Joe Davis, 3650 Harvey Place, with immigration concerns. 
Councilmember Sutherland asked the City Manager if he had heard any similar complaints, and 
he responded that this was the first he had heard of this particular concern. Councilmember 
Sutherland also discussed the benefits of immigration.  


7.A.1. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute action, 
establish August 2, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of: 
a. Transfer of ownership and location for Retail Liquor License No. 13 from Keg and Cork, Inc., 


dba The Keg and Cork at 5371 Blackmore Rd to 307 Enterprises, LLC, dba 307 Golf, located 
at 455 Thelma Drive. 


b. Transfer of location for Retail Liquor License No. 5 from 307 Horse Racing, Inc., dba 307 
Horse Racing, located at 138 South Kimball to 307 Horse Racing, Inc., dba 307 Horse Racing 
located at 5371 Blackmore Road; and 


c. An Ordinance amending sections 17.12.070 and 17.105.010 of the Casper Municipal Code. 


Councilmember Gamroth abstained from item 7.A.1.b. Motion passed.  


10







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 8 


 


8.A.  PUBLIC HEARING - MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of the issuance of Restaurant 
Liquor License No. 47, to Pokes Investments, LLC, dba Steamboat Deli & Outlet, located at 251 
S Center Street. 


Deputy City Attorney Trembath entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel, to 
J. Carter Napier, dated June 29, 2022; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune, dated July 13,2022; an affidavit of website publication, as published on the City of Casper 
website, dated June 29, 2022; and the liquor license application filed on June 13, 2022. City 
Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


Speaking in support was Toni Stanley, 1052 S Jackson; Anne McKinnon, 635 Kirk Ave; and 
Andrea Childs, 5051 Pay It Forward Drive. 


There was no one to speak in opposition.  


There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving Restaurant Liquor License No. 
47, the public hearing was closed. 


Moved by Councilmember Sutherland, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to, by minute action, 
authorize the issuance of Restaurant Liquor License No. 47. Motion passed. 


8.B.1.  PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of amendments to Ordinance No. 
35-12 granting a franchise to Mountain West Telephone. 


Deputy City Attorney Trembath entered one (1) exhibit: correspondence from John Henley to J. 
Carter Napier, dated July 7, 2022.  


Speaking in support was Kyle Ridgeway of Mountain West Technologies, 400 E 1st Street. 


There was no one to speak in opposition. 


There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving amendments to Ordinance No. 
35-12, the public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 11-22 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORIDNANCE NO. 35-12 AN 
ORDINANCE GRANTING A FRANCHISE TO WERCS 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC., DBA MOUNTAIN WEST 
TELEPHONE, FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION 
OF A TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE SYSTEM.   
  


Councilmember Johnson presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  
Seconded by Councilmember Sutherland. Councilmember Gamroth abstained from voting. 
Motion passed. 


11







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 8 


 


8.B.2.  PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance correcting a 
scrivener’s error in the Trails West Estates No. 6 Subdivision legal description. 


Deputy City Attorney Trembath entered one (1) exhibit: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. 
Carter Napier, dated July 6, 2022.  


There was no one to speak for or against the issues involving an ordinance correcting a scrivener’s 
error; the public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 12-22 


AN ORDINANCE CORRECTING A SCRIVENER’S ERROR IN 
THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 29-21 
PERTAINING TO THE TRAILS WEST ESTATES 
SUBDIVIISON AND THE TRAILS WEST ESTATES NO. 6 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT. 


Councilmember Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  
Seconded by Vice Mayor Freel. Motion passed. 


9. ORDINANCE– THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 10-22 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT, 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE TO 
CREAT THE EAGLE VALLEY ADDITION NO. 2. 


Vice Mayor Freel moved to continue the third reading of the ordinance to August 2, 2022 due to 
the absence of two Councilmembers and the likelihood of two of the Councilmembers present 
abstaining from the item. Seconded by Councilmember Johnson. Motion passed. 


10.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-131 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EASEMENTS FOR 
SANITARY SEWER PURPOSES WITH WEST CENTER 
HOSPITALITY RE, LLC, FOR THE NORTH PLATTE 
SANITARY SEWER REHABILIATIONS, PROJECT NO. 20-015. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-132 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE VACATION AND REPLAT 
OF LOT 1D, CENTENNIAL HILLS VILLAGE BUSINESS PARK 
NO. 3, TO CREATE CENTENNIAL HILLS VILLAGE 
BUSINESS PARK NO. 4, AND THE ASSOCIATED 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT. 


Councilmember Johnson presented the foregoing two (2) resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 


12







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 8 


 


Councilmember Gamroth. Councilmember Engebretsen moved to continue Resolution No. 22-132 
to August 2, 2022 due to the absence of two Councilmembers and the likelihood of two of the 
Councilmembers present abstaining from the item. Seconded by Councilmember Johnson.  Motion 
passed. Council then voted on the amended consent agenda, which included only Resolution No. 
22-131. Motion passed.  


11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmembers spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 
Councilmember Sutherland asked that an item be added to a work session agenda regarding 
funding for a detox facility. Councilmember Gamroth asked that a topic be added to a work session 
regarding holding work sessions in the Council Chambers instead of the Council Meeting Room. 
Vice Mayor Freel asked that a work session agenda item be added regarding a Public Information 
Officer in the City Manager’s Office. He also passed around plans regarding the proposed sports 
complex.  


12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:45 p.m., it was moved Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to 
adjourn into executive session to discuss potential litigation, land acquisition and personnel 
matters. Motion passed. Council moved into the Council Meeting Room. 


At 8:14 p.m., it was moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to 
adjourn the executive session. Motion passed. 


14. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was opened to the public. At 8:15 p.m., it was moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded 
by Councilmember Engebretsen, to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
 
  


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 


13







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for August 02, 2022


0970 CED
0970 CED Traffic Control $383.52LED bulbs for Center St underpass pedestrian


$383.520970 CED - Total For Traffic Control


$383.520970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


19TH HOLE RESTAURANT
19TH HOLE RESTAURANT City Manager $38.30Lunch meeting


$38.3019TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For City Manager


19TH HOLE RESTAURANT Golf $1,050.00Tournament Food


$1,050.0019TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For Golf


19TH HOLE RESTAURANT Human Resources $300.0019th Hole Room Usage Fee - Golf Tourname


$300.0019TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For Human Resources


$1,388.3019TH HOLE RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


307 COLLISION
307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,018.85Auto body repairs


$2,018.85307 COLLISION - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$2,018.85307 COLLISION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


307 LEASING LLC
307 LEASING LLC Water Revenue and Transfers $37.22


$37.22307 LEASING LLC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$37.22307 LEASING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $245.65Dog food


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $173.40Dog food


$419.056H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration


$419.056H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 1 of 101


14







71 CONSTRUCTION
71 CONSTRUCTION Water Revenue and Transfers $57.28


71 CONSTRUCTION Water Revenue and Transfers $87.72


$145.0071 CONSTRUCTION - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$145.0071 CONSTRUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $703.761/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $921.881/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


$1,625.6471 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Distribution $144,260.92Derington Addition Watermain R


$144,260.9271 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Distribution


$145,886.5671 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $138.98Postage / mailing service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $52.44Postage / mailing service


$191.42A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $66.92Postage / mailing service


$66.92A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Manager $650.50Parade Day- design/printing magnets, vinyl b


$650.50A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Manager


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $597.61Postage / mailing service


$597.61A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $21.26Postage / mailing service


$21.26A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $98.82Postage / mailing service


$98.82A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Ft. Caspar Museum $1.92Postage / mailing service


$1.92A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $47.91Postage / mailing service


$47.91A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $93.28Postage / mailing service


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 2 of 101


15







$93.28A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $489.26Postage / mailing service


$489.26A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Administration


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Refuse - Residential $19.20Postage / mailing service


$19.20A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Refuse - Residential


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $1.92Postage / mailing service


$1.92A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Weed & Pest Fund $1.28Postage / mailing service


$1.28A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$2,281.30A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $1,337.09Lawn mowing & trimming service


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $125.64Mowing & trimming services


$1,462.73AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development


$1,462.73AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS City Manager $14.99Adobe Acrobat subscription


$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - Total For City Manager


$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Adobe Inc
Adobe Inc River Volunteer Events $52.99ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD


$52.99Adobe Inc - Total For River Volunteer Events


$52.99Adobe Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AFFILIATES IN COUNSE
AFFILIATES IN COUNSE Fire-EMS Training $700.00Pre-employment psychological evaluations


$700.00AFFILIATES IN COUNSE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$700.00AFFILIATES IN COUNSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 3 of 101


16







AGWU, MICHAEL
AGWU, MICHAEL Water Revenue and Transfers $148.96


$148.96AGWU, MICHAEL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$148.96AGWU, MICHAEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Human Resources $54.99Luncheon dessert


$54.99ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Human Resources


ALBERTSONS #0062 Police Administration $69.99GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$69.99ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Police Administration


ALBERTSONS #0062 Rec Center - Classes $46.20Camp and Cooking Class Supplies, Bisquick; P


$46.20ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$171.18ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLEN, KODY
ALLEN, KODY Water Revenue and Transfers $13.14


$13.14ALLEN, KODY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$13.14ALLEN, KODY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLEY, JERRY
ALLEY, JERRY Water Revenue and Transfers $77.19


$77.19ALLEY, JERRY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$77.19ALLEY, JERRY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI
ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI Parking Fund $125.00Camera communication repair


$125.00ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI - Total For Parking Fund


$125.00ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT
ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Regional Water Operations $1,135.00Safety equipment / supplies


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 4 of 101


17







$1,135.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,135.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $90.64Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $216.64Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services


$449.04ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $129.81Laundry service


$129.81ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services


$220.12ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Regional Water Operations $137.77Professional Laundry Services


$137.77ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


$60.36ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.38Professional Laundry Services


$304.76ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,301.86ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALTITUDE LANDSCAPING
ALTITUDE LANDSCAPING Water Revenue and Transfers $17.42


$17.42ALTITUDE LANDSCAPING - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$17.42ALTITUDE LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALTITUDE VETERINARY
ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $45.00Veterinary service


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $61.50Veterinary service


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $45.00Veterinary service


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $303.00Veterinary service


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 5 of 101


18







ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $122.00Veterinary service


$576.50ALTITUDE VETERINARY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$576.50ALTITUDE VETERINARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 3F5YI99O3
AMAZON.COM 3F5YI99O3 Police Investigations $71.85BOOK STORES


$71.85AMAZON.COM 3F5YI99O3 - Total For Police Investigations


$71.85AMAZON.COM 3F5YI99O3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM U64U443R3
AMAZON.COM U64U443R3 Police Career Services $118.90BOOK STORES


$118.90AMAZON.COM U64U443R3 - Total For Police Career Services


$118.90AMAZON.COM U64U443R3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM XH4TV0IT3
AMAZON.COM XH4TV0IT3 Human Resources $20.99Service Recognition Door Raffle Prize


$20.99AMAZON.COM XH4TV0IT3 - Total For Human Resources


$20.99AMAZON.COM XH4TV0IT3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMBO, JARRETT
AMBO, JARRETT Water Revenue and Transfers $82.11


$82.11AMBO, JARRETT - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$82.11AMBO, JARRETT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN CANCER SOCI
AMERICAN CANCER SOCI Water Revenue and Transfers $21.08


$21.08AMERICAN CANCER SOCI - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$21.08AMERICAN CANCER SOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Diversion & Special $261.69Propane


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 6 of 101


19







$261.69AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$261.69AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $30.00Equipment repair


$30.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$30.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $12.98Lock Supplies for Parking Garage Restrooms -


$12.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


AMZN Mktp US Human Resources $27.28Service Recognition Decorations


$27.28AMZN Mktp US - Total For Human Resources


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $201.50BOOK STORES


$201.50AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $11.98BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $36.30BOOK STORES


$48.28AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations


AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Recycling $199.95LITTER TONGS TO PICKUP WASTE MRF


$199.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Refuse - Recycling


AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $26.02Text Book for Tom - Training


$26.02AMZN Mktp US - Total For Regional Water Operations


$516.01AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANC ANCESTRY.COM
ANC ANCESTRY.COM Ft. Caspar Museum $199.00Ancestry membership for research


$199.00ANC ANCESTRY.COM - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$199.00ANC ANCESTRY.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APWA - NATIONAL
APWA - NATIONAL Engineering $1,950.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA


$1,950.00APWA - NATIONAL - Total For Engineering


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 7 of 101


20







$1,950.00APWA - NATIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARCTIC ENERGY SERVIC
ARCTIC ENERGY SERVIC Refuse Revenue and Transfer $53.88


$53.88ARCTIC ENERGY SERVIC - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$53.88ARCTIC ENERGY SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARNOLD, STEFANIE
ARNOLD, STEFANIE Water Revenue and Transfers $30.89


$30.89ARNOLD, STEFANIE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$30.89ARNOLD, STEFANIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $197.75Acct #051 221 2711 001


$197.75AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications


AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


$397.95AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC TACTICAL
ATLANTIC TACTICAL Metro Animal Control $100.97MEN'S,WOMENS'AND CHILDREN'S UNIFORM


$100.97ATLANTIC TACTICAL - Total For Metro Animal Control


$100.97ATLANTIC TACTICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $34.99Office supplies


$34.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $38.45EPSON CLEANING CARDS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $239.49OFFICE SUPPLIES


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $82.05HEADSET FOR PHONE


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $39.70LOCK KITS


$399.69ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 8 of 101


21







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $39.991 box of red clasp divider folders


$39.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $179.50Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $22.99Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $25.79Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $285.03Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $620.04Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $255.22Office supplies


$1,388.57ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Commercial $10.22Office supplies


$10.22ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Commercial


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $6.92Notebooks - Office Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $434.59Office Supplies; Laminator, Binder Clips, Can 


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $100.49Trash Bags, Envelopes, Magnets - Office Sup


$542.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


$2,415.46ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $30.00Printing / laminating service


$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development


$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AWWA.ORG
AWWA.ORG Water Administration $155.00WD Manual


$155.00AWWA.ORG - Total For Water Administration


$155.00AWWA.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BABCOCK, CHARLES
BABCOCK, CHARLES Refuse Revenue and Transfer $31.76


$31.76BABCOCK, CHARLES - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$31.76BABCOCK, CHARLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BACKFLOW APPARATUS &


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 9 of 101


22







BACKFLOW APPARATUS & Buildings & Structures Fund $1,289.40Backflow Repair Supplies - BAVCO


$1,289.40BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,289.40BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAD ELF LLC
BAD ELF LLC Parks - Parks Maint. $3,801.69Miscellaneous Item


$3,801.69BAD ELF LLC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BAD ELF LLC Weed & Pest Fund $1,629.29Miscellaneous Item


$1,629.29BAD ELF LLC - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$5,430.98BAD ELF LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BADER, RAY J
BADER, RAY J Water Revenue and Transfers $60.03


$60.03BADER, RAY J - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$60.03BADER, RAY J - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $67.16Tape measures & lasers


$67.16BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$67.16BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $6.72HVAC Repair supplies for Rec Center - Baileys


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $9.99Ice maker repair supplies for Service Center -


$16.71BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Cemetery $2,948.40HOSES HEADS, BOTTUMS FOR HAND WATERI


$2,948.40BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Cemetery


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $19.99office supplies


$19.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $31.96SHUTOFF VALVE


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $35.97AIR PIPING SILICONE


$67.93BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 10 of 101


23







$3,053.03BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BANNERBUZZ
BANNERBUZZ Aquatics - Operations ($3.12)Tax Refund


BANNERBUZZ Aquatics - Operations ($1.11)Tax Refund


($4.23)BANNERBUZZ - Total For Aquatics - Operations


($4.23)BANNERBUZZ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $11,118.422 - True Commercial Refrigerators


$11,118.42BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$11,118.42BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARTLING, JOSHUA
BARTLING, JOSHUA Water Revenue and Transfers $39.05


$39.05BARTLING, JOSHUA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$39.05BARTLING, JOSHUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARTLING, JUDY
BARTLING, JUDY Water Revenue and Transfers $11.58


$11.58BARTLING, JUDY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$11.58BARTLING, JUDY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BASELINE ENERGY
BASELINE ENERGY Water Revenue and Transfers $56.78


$56.78BASELINE ENERGY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$56.78BASELINE ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BATEMAN, VENUS
BATEMAN, VENUS Water Revenue and Transfers $75.00


$75.00BATEMAN, VENUS - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 11 of 101


24







$75.00BATEMAN, VENUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BECKSTEAD, NICOLE
BECKSTEAD, NICOLE Water Revenue and Transfers $30.80


$30.80BECKSTEAD, NICOLE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$30.80BECKSTEAD, NICOLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BELL, PATRICIA
BELL, PATRICIA Water Revenue and Transfers $15.10


$15.10BELL, PATRICIA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$15.10BELL, PATRICIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA
BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA WWTP Operations $348.00BELZONA 1212 SUPER ST


$348.00BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA - Total For WWTP Operations


$348.00BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BENSON, AARON
BENSON, AARON Water Revenue and Transfers $42.56


$42.56BENSON, AARON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$42.56BENSON, AARON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Human Resources $89.99Service Recognition Raffle Prize


$89.99BEST BUY - Total For Human Resources


$89.99BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST FRIENDS ANIMAL
BEST FRIENDS ANIMAL Metro Animal Shelter $265.88VETERINARY SERVICES


$265.88BEST FRIENDS ANIMAL - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 12 of 101


25







$265.88BEST FRIENDS ANIMAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8066567371
BESTBUYCOM8066567371 City Manager $5.99ADAPTER


BESTBUYCOM8066567371 City Manager $63.99Keyboard and mouse


$69.98BESTBUYCOM8066567371 - Total For City Manager


$69.98BESTBUYCOM8066567371 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8066620183
BESTBUYCOM8066620183 Sewer Wastewater Collection $99.98replacement go-pro cases for jet scans


$99.98BESTBUYCOM8066620183 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$99.98BESTBUYCOM8066620183 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BHL RENTALS LLC
BHL RENTALS LLC Water Revenue and Transfers $12.03


$12.03BHL RENTALS LLC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$12.03BHL RENTALS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG O TIRES
BIG O TIRES Regional Water Operations $1,451.26New Tires - Vehicle Supplies - Explorer


BIG O TIRES Regional Water Operations ($1,451.26)Credit for Tax Charge for Ford Explorer Tires 


BIG O TIRES Regional Water Operations $1,382.91Tires for Ford Explorer - Vehicle Supplies


$1,382.91BIG O TIRES - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,382.91BIG O TIRES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BISSEY, NICOLE
BISSEY, NICOLE Water Revenue and Transfers $82.97


$82.97BISSEY, NICOLE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$82.97BISSEY, NICOLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BKGBOOKING.COM HOTEL


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 13 of 101


26







BKGBOOKING.COM HOTEL Police Career Services $321.84TRAVEL AGENCIES


$321.84BKGBOOKING.COM HOTEL - Total For Police Career Services


$321.84BKGBOOKING.COM HOTEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $12,939.93Acct #7584 6122 74


$12,939.93BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Pool $2,454.72Acct #9723 1947 06


$2,454.72BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Pool


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $5,318.35Acct #9723 1947 06


$5,318.35BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $5,839.64Acct #9723 1947 06


$5,839.64BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $4,337.92Acct #9723 1947 06


$4,337.92BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $5,852.77Acct #9723 1947 06


$5,852.77BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $477.98Acct #4376 8927 11


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $32.81Acct #0421 9638 76


$510.79BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $676.11Acct #1919 8530 97


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37


$705.11BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $35.23Acct #8545 6521 02


$35.23BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $513.70Acct #4620 7426 21


$513.70BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $20.00Acct #8545 6521 02


$20.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $2,065.14Acct #6837 4281 65


$2,065.14BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $75.18Acct #3267 4234 58


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $481.96Acct #1783 9430 41


$557.14BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,117.57Acct #5293 6421 13


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 14 of 101


27







$1,117.57BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $145.21Acct #9861 5264 23


$145.21BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $393.38Acct #1340 9824 25


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $88.89Acct #6566 7661 30


$482.27BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $1,000.64Acct #9570 6006 61


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $801.26Acct #9570 6006 61


$1,801.90BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $83.19Acct #8545 6521 02


$83.19BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $164.30Acct #9630 2229 58


$164.30BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $42.28Acct #8545 6521 02


$42.28BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint. $30.95Acct #5655 3404 55


$30.95BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $103.24Acct #2076 2356 87


$103.24BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $1,142.39Acct# 4400 2150 46


$1,142.39BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $35.23Acct #6405 5357 61


$35.23BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $317.54Acct #0295 5402 18


$317.54BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution


BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $1,941.62Acct #5541 2887 44


$1,941.62BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations


$48,558.13BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLEVINS, CHRISTINE
BLEVINS, CHRISTINE Water Revenue and Transfers $51.12


$51.12BLEVINS, CHRISTINE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$51.12BLEVINS, CHRISTINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:41:59 AM Page 15 of 101


28







BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $299.99BAS Shop Tools - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $119.78Pump repair supplies for PV Pool - Bloedorn


$419.77BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$419.77BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLUE360 MEDIA LLC
BLUE360 MEDIA LLC Municipal Court $85.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$85.75BLUE360 MEDIA LLC - Total For Municipal Court


$85.75BLUE360 MEDIA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BONAME, MARK
BONAME, MARK Water Revenue and Transfers $12.20


$12.20BONAME, MARK - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$12.20BONAME, MARK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRACKE, RACHAEL
BRACKE, RACHAEL Water Revenue and Transfers $86.39


$86.39BRACKE, RACHAEL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$86.39BRACKE, RACHAEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRANON, AMANDA
BRANON, AMANDA Water Revenue and Transfers $18.94


$18.94BRANON, AMANDA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$18.94BRANON, AMANDA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $14,072.70Ferric Chloride Bulk Chemical Delivery - Bren


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $14,379.50Ferric Chloride Bulk Chemical Delivery - Bren


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,777.70Ferric Chloride Bulk Chemical Delivery - Bren


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $14,084.50Ferric Chloride Bulk Chemical Delivery - Bren


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 16 of 101


29







BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,789.50Ferric Chloride Bulk Chemical Delivery - Bren


$70,103.90BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


$70,103.90BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENTON, BRISTON
BRENTON, BRISTON Water Revenue and Transfers $26.58


$26.58BRENTON, BRISTON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$26.58BRENTON, BRISTON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $13.23CREDIT CARD FEES


$13.23BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $13.24CREDIT CARD FEES


$13.24BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $13.23CREDIT CARD FEES


$13.23BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering


$39.70BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUHRLE, DIANA K
BUHRLE, DIANA K Refuse Revenue and Transfer $37.22


$37.22BUHRLE, DIANA K - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$37.22BUHRLE, DIANA K - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BULLARD, RONDA
BULLARD, RONDA Water Revenue and Transfers $37.22


$37.22BULLARD, RONDA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$37.22BULLARD, RONDA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BURRIS, BRIANNE
BURRIS, BRIANNE Water Revenue and Transfers $35.79


$35.79BURRIS, BRIANNE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 17 of 101


30







$35.79BURRIS, BRIANNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUSHNELL, BRANDEE
BUSHNELL, BRANDEE Water Revenue and Transfers $75.00


$75.00BUSHNELL, BRANDEE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$75.00BUSHNELL, BRANDEE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CANDLEWOOD SUITES
CANDLEWOOD SUITES Police Career Services ($333.76)CANDLEWOOD SUITES


($333.76)CANDLEWOOD SUITES - Total For Police Career Services


($333.76)CANDLEWOOD SUITES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CARON, STEVEN A
CARON, STEVEN A Water Revenue and Transfers $42.01


$42.01CARON, STEVEN A - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$42.01CARON, STEVEN A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CARRELL, MARK
CARRELL, MARK Water Revenue and Transfers $20.16


$20.16CARRELL, MARK - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$20.16CARRELL, MARK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER CC-PRO SHOP
CASPER CC-PRO SHOP Golf - Operations $1,000.00Drivers for rental sets


$1,000.00CASPER CC-PRO SHOP - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,000.00CASPER CC-PRO SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER DDA
CASPER DDA Sewer Fund $87.80


$87.80CASPER DDA - Total For Sewer Fund


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 18 of 101


31







$87.80CASPER DDA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER MTN SKI PATRO
CASPER MTN SKI PATRO General Fund Revenue $126.00Books for resale in the museum store


$126.00CASPER MTN SKI PATRO - Total For General Fund Revenue


$126.00CASPER MTN SKI PATRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Engineering $589.99Acct #156-00022010 / Subscription Renewal


$589.99CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Engineering


$589.99CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $35.00Flat repair


$35.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$35.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE 0000705
CASPER TIRE 0000705 Weed & Pest Fund $17.22Tire maintenance


$17.22CASPER TIRE 0000705 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$17.22CASPER TIRE 0000705 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $42.11Repair parts for PV Pool - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $845.80PV Pool Repair Supplies - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $4.88BAS Shop Supplies - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $60.43Pool repair supplies for PV Pool - Winnelson


$953.22CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $56.34Plumbing repair supplies for Lansing Field - 


$56.34CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $36.52BARSCREEN WATERLINE REPAIR PARTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $17.87POLYMER SYSTEM BUSHINGS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 19 of 101


32







CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $54.57GRIT AIR PIPING PVC ADAPTER


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $48.55WATER FLOW METER FITTINGS


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $8.50PVC CLEANER, CEMENT


$166.01CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,175.57CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WYOMING FAIR
CENTRAL WYOMING FAIR City Manager $200.00Fees for parade entries


$200.00CENTRAL WYOMING FAIR - Total For City Manager


$200.00CENTRAL WYOMING FAIR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $59.30Acct #307-472-4421 865B


CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $45.59Acct #307-577-0851 167B


$104.89CENTURYLINK - Total For Casper Business Center


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $169.05Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M


$169.05CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $156.10Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


$156.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $379.20Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M


$379.20CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $302.87Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,036.37Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $196.08Acct #307-235-7592 537B


$11,535.32CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $334.78Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M


$334.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $88.30Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


$88.30CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $57.30Acct #307-472-1129 839B


$57.30CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$12,824.94CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 20 of 101


33







CERCY, TONY
CERCY, TONY Water Revenue and Transfers $114.43


$114.43CERCY, TONY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$114.43CERCY, TONY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHAPIN, CHRISTOPHER
CHAPIN, CHRISTOPHER Water Revenue and Transfers $11.33


$11.33CHAPIN, CHRISTOPHER - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$11.33CHAPIN, CHRISTOPHER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,002.76Legal services


$2,002.76CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager


$2,002.76CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHAPMAN, JULIE
CHAPMAN, JULIE Water Revenue and Transfers $121.13


$121.13CHAPMAN, JULIE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$121.13CHAPMAN, JULIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHASE, KYLIE
CHASE, KYLIE Water Revenue and Transfers $28.47


$28.47CHASE, KYLIE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$28.47CHASE, KYLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $489.83Water Treatment Chem Aqua


$489.83CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$489.83CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 21 of 101


34







CHEVRON 0206809
CHEVRON 0206809 Police Career Services $70.50AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$70.50CHEVRON 0206809 - Total For Police Career Services


$70.50CHEVRON 0206809 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHULICK, MICHELE
CHULICK, MICHELE Water Revenue and Transfers $27.05


$27.05CHULICK, MICHELE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$27.05CHULICK, MICHELE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CI TECHNOLOGIES INC
CI TECHNOLOGIES INC Police Administration $1,948.38Software Ann. Maint. Renewal - 7/1/22 to 6/


$1,948.38CI TECHNOLOGIES INC - Total For Police Administration


$1,948.38CI TECHNOLOGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIRCLE K 09846
CIRCLE K 09846 Metro Animal Control $73.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$73.00CIRCLE K 09846 - Total For Metro Animal Control


$73.00CIRCLE K 09846 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage


$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,655.37GIS - Interdepartmental Services


$6,655.37CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $104.22Public garbage


CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $111.78Public Garbage


$216.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,657.14Garbage baler & recycled cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,707.36Garbage baler & recycled cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,353.74Garbage baler & recycled newspaper/cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,870.46Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 22 of 101


35







CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,370.30Garbage baler/street sweeping/newspaper/c


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,599.23Garbage baler, street sweeping, recycled car


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,501.08Garbage baler & recycled newspaper/cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,021.12Garbage baler, park trash, recycled cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,216.66Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $493.02Garbage baler & recycled cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $591.30Garbage baler & recycled cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,266.00Street Sweeping


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,465.42Garbage baler & park trash


$73,112.83CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $416,189.28201 Sewer RWWS


$416,189.28CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $125.82Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $138.24Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $125.28Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $111.24Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


$500.58CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$496,694.06CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVICPLUS LLC
CIVICPLUS LLC City Attorney $500.00MuniDocs Subscription


$500.00CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For City Attorney


$500.00CIVICPLUS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CLEVELAND GOLF
CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $198.36Inventory and Merchandise


CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $450.00Merchandise and Inventory


$648.36CLEVELAND GOLF - Total For Golf


$648.36CLEVELAND GOLF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,073.22Equipment repair


$2,073.22CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 23 of 101


36







CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $182.15Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $623.75Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $188.80Switch panel


$994.70CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $773.47Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $686.94Equipment repair


$1,460.41CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,149.76Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $572.45Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $871.97Bushings & dump pivot pin


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,868.89Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $591.23Equipment repair


$7,054.30CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$11,582.63CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $80.89Fuel


$80.89COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$80.89COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter $53.25MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


$53.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


COCA COLA BOTTLING C Refuse - Residential $33.00Water delivery


$33.00COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Refuse - Residential


$86.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLEMAN, BRIAN
COLEMAN, BRIAN Water Revenue and Transfers $54.88


$54.88COLEMAN, BRIAN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$54.88COLEMAN, BRIAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 24 of 101


37







COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,510.00Installation, gunlocks, wire harness, etc


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $824.00Removal of equipment


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,510.00Equipment for 6 marked SUVs


$7,844.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Remove / replace output


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $824.00Removal of equipment


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Siren repair


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $143.45Cigarette adapter, magnetic mic & installatio


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $103.00Radio repair


$1,173.45COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Commercial $18.50Radio antenna


$18.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$9,035.95COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNITY REALTY SOL
COMMUNITY REALTY SOL Refuse Revenue and Transfer $37.22


$37.22COMMUNITY REALTY SOL - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$37.22COMMUNITY REALTY SOL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMPSTON, KIMBERLY
COMPSTON, KIMBERLY Water Revenue and Transfers $103.32


$103.32COMPSTON, KIMBERLY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$103.32COMPSTON, KIMBERLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $118.42Alarm service


$118.42COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


COMTRONIX, INC. Casper Business Center $405.00Alarm service


$405.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Casper Business Center


COMTRONIX, INC. Police Administration $145.00Alarm service


$145.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Police Administration


$668.42COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 25 of 101


38







CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE General Fund Revenue $5,460.24Barracuda Web filter renewal


$5,460.24CONVERGEONE - Total For General Fund Revenue


CONVERGEONE Public Safety Communication $25,347.29Viper System Maintenance/Managed Service


CONVERGEONE Public Safety Communication $1,175.40Software / Hardware / Maintenance/Manag


CONVERGEONE Public Safety Communication $36,792.08Software / Hardware / Maintenance/Manag


CONVERGEONE Public Safety Communication $2,101.00Professional services


$65,415.77CONVERGEONE - Total For Public Safety Communications


$70,876.01CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COOLIDGE, GARY
COOLIDGE, GARY Water Revenue and Transfers $24.40


$24.40COOLIDGE, GARY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$24.40COOLIDGE, GARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CORRIGAN, WILLIAM
CORRIGAN, WILLIAM Water Revenue and Transfers $38.32


$38.32CORRIGAN, WILLIAM - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$38.32CORRIGAN, WILLIAM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT City Attorney $2,463.00Computer, Monitors, Docking Station, DVD


$2,463.00CPU IIT - Total For City Attorney


CPU IIT Engineering $79.99Logitech HD Pro Webcam C920


$79.99CPU IIT - Total For Engineering


CPU IIT Regional Water Operations $937.00Laptop computer


$937.00CPU IIT - Total For Regional Water Operations


CPU IIT Water Administration $675.00HP LaserJet Printer


$675.00CPU IIT - Total For Water Administration


$4,154.99CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRAMER, JOHN


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 26 of 101


39







CRAMER, JOHN Water Revenue and Transfers $24.28


$24.28CRAMER, JOHN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$24.28CRAMER, JOHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRANE, TAYLOR
CRANE, TAYLOR Water Revenue and Transfers $49.81


$49.81CRANE, TAYLOR - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$49.81CRANE, TAYLOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Administration $122.00Basic Program / Web Tips - August 2022


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Administration


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROSLEY, HEYRA
CROSLEY, HEYRA Water Revenue and Transfers $44.42


$44.42CROSLEY, HEYRA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$44.42CROSLEY, HEYRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWING ROOSTER CUST
CROWING ROOSTER CUST Water Revenue and Transfers $25.02


$25.02CROWING ROOSTER CUST - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$25.02CROWING ROOSTER CUST - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $358.09Crimping pliers & electrical references


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $119.21Spring nut steel


$477.30CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Risk Management $161.55Replacement lights for Washington Park Mid


$161.55CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Risk Management


$638.85CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 27 of 101


40







CRUMBL CASPER
CRUMBL CASPER City Manager $41.38Meeting supplies


$41.38CRUMBL CASPER - Total For City Manager


$41.38CRUMBL CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CS CONSULTING
CS CONSULTING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $210.07Fire extinguisher maintenance/inspection/tr


$210.07CS CONSULTING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$210.07CS CONSULTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CUMMINGS, JILLENE
CUMMINGS, JILLENE Water Revenue and Transfers $43.69


$43.69CUMMINGS, JILLENE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$43.69CUMMINGS, JILLENE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CUSHMAN, DWIGHT
CUSHMAN, DWIGHT Water Revenue and Transfers $75.00


$75.00CUSHMAN, DWIGHT - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$75.00CUSHMAN, DWIGHT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $3,819.16Sample stations & gaskets


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $99.00Sample stations & gaskets


$3,918.16DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$3,918.16DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAWN, ABIEGAL
DAWN, ABIEGAL Water Revenue and Transfers $13.01


$13.01DAWN, ABIEGAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$13.01DAWN, ABIEGAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 28 of 101


41







DAY, KEN
DAY, KEN Water Revenue and Transfers $54.42


$54.42DAY, KEN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$54.42DAY, KEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEA REGISTRATION
DEA REGISTRATION Police Administration $296.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


$296.00DEA REGISTRATION - Total For Police Administration


$296.00DEA REGISTRATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENALI WATER SOLUTIO
DENALI WATER SOLUTIO WWTP Revenue and Transfer $3,980.00Contract Withholding:  22300166


$3,980.00DENALI WATER SOLUTIO - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$3,980.00DENALI WATER SOLUTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $66.91Repair supplies for City Hall Chillers - Dennis 


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $167.68HVAC PM Supplies for Hogadon - Dennis Sup


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $1,504.80Chiller repair supplies for City Hall - Dennis S


$1,739.39DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,739.39DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU
DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU WWTP Operations $290.73PEERLESS MECH SEAL KIT


$290.73DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - Total For WWTP Operations


$290.73DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $25.77Painting Supplies for Hogadon - Diamond Vo


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $12.87Painting Supplies for Hogadon - Diamond Vo


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $23.70Painting supplies for Hogadon - Diamond Vo


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 29 of 101


42







$62.34DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Hogadon - Operations ($249.00)Sprayer REFUND


($249.00)DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Hogadon - Operations


($186.66)DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DICK'S SPORTING GOOD
DICK'S SPORTING GOOD Human Resources $149.80Service Recognition Raffle Prizes


$149.80DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - Total For Human Resources


$149.80DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIETZ, SARAH
DIETZ, SARAH Refuse Revenue and Transfer $165.96


$165.96DIETZ, SARAH - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


DIETZ, SARAH Water Revenue and Transfers $165.96


$165.96DIETZ, SARAH - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$331.92DIETZ, SARAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIGICERT INC
DIGICERT INC Information Services $848.00Renewal of casperwy.gov certificate


$848.00DIGICERT INC - Total For Information Services


$848.00DIGICERT INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIXON, KATHLEEN
DIXON, KATHLEEN Water Revenue and Transfers $83.60


$83.60DIXON, KATHLEEN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$83.60DIXON, KATHLEEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Rec Center - Classes $7.50Rec Center Socks for Adventure Camp Childr


$7.50DOLLAR TREE - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$7.50DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 30 of 101


43







DORN, KARY
DORN, KARY Water Revenue and Transfers $36.22


$36.22DORN, KARY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$36.22DORN, KARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOTSON, DAWN
DOTSON, DAWN Water Revenue and Transfers $31.12


$31.12DOTSON, DAWN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$31.12DOTSON, DAWN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DYM, MARK
DYM, MARK Water Revenue and Transfers $170.03


$170.03DYM, MARK - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$170.03DYM, MARK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Regional Water Operations $250.00Service Repair - Water Treatment Plant Leak


$250.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Regional Water Operations


$250.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Refuse - Residential $115.00Towing service


$115.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Refuse - Residential


$115.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EASTRIDGE MALL
EASTRIDGE MALL Water Revenue and Transfers $85.00


$85.00EASTRIDGE MALL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$85.00EASTRIDGE MALL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 31 of 101


44







ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Social Community Services $110,430.00FY2023 Q1 Administrative & Incentive Funds


$110,430.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Total For Social Community Services


$110,430.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EITEL, RILEY
EITEL, RILEY Water Revenue and Transfers $41.52


$41.52EITEL, RILEY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$41.52EITEL, RILEY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $600.00Dr. Colgan (Emergency Medical


EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $1,050.00Dr. Colgan (Emergency Medical


$1,650.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$1,650.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fire-EMS Training $216.17Wyo Emergency Medical Tech Course Reimb


$216.17EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fire-EMS Training


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $34.92Work tool allotment - reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $800.00Work tool allotment - reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $452.51Work tool allotment - reimbursement


$1,287.43EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Metro Animal Control $79.23Work clothing reimbursement


$79.23EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Metro Animal Control


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Planning $240.50Reimbursement - Quarterly Rotary Dues


$240.50EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Planning


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $265.48Work boot / clothing reimbursement


$265.48EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Regional Water Operations


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


$2,238.81EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 32 of 101


45







ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $2,722.00Testing - E-Labs


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic Endospores testing


$3,080.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I RWS - Guardian $1,870.00Bacteria, SWD / Purgeable Organics, SDWA t


$1,870.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For RWS - Guardian


$4,950.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENGLAND, MARY J
ENGLAND, MARY J Water Revenue and Transfers $12.94


$12.94ENGLAND, MARY J - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$12.94ENGLAND, MARY J - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EQUITY BROKERS
EQUITY BROKERS Water Revenue and Transfers $72.44


EQUITY BROKERS Water Revenue and Transfers $37.18


$109.62EQUITY BROKERS - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$109.62EQUITY BROKERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ESTATE OF PATRICK MA
ESTATE OF PATRICK MA Water Revenue and Transfers $135.25


$135.25ESTATE OF PATRICK MA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$135.25ESTATE OF PATRICK MA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ETC INSTITUTE
ETC INSTITUTE City Council $3,000.00One Cent 17 Preferences Survey


$3,000.00ETC INSTITUTE - Total For City Council


$3,000.00ETC INSTITUTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ETHEREDGE, MICHAEL


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 33 of 101


46







ETHEREDGE, MICHAEL Water Revenue and Transfers $57.69


$57.69ETHEREDGE, MICHAEL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$57.69ETHEREDGE, MICHAEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $200.00Testing - Bromate


$200.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$200.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EVE, VICKI
EVE, VICKI Refuse Revenue and Transfer $25.64


$25.64EVE, VICKI - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$25.64EVE, VICKI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  2K5PTFXXJ2
FACEBK  2K5PTFXXJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  2K5PTFXXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


$100.00FACEBK  2K5PTFXXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  5QYK9GBYJ2
FACEBK  5QYK9GBYJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  5QYK9GBYJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


$100.00FACEBK  5QYK9GBYJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  7ZDARFXXJ2
FACEBK  7ZDARFXXJ2 Police Career Services $58.21ADVERTISING SERVICES


$58.21FACEBK  7ZDARFXXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


FACEBK  7ZDARFXXJ2 Public Safety Communication $41.79ADVERTISING SERVICES


$41.79FACEBK  7ZDARFXXJ2 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$100.00FACEBK  7ZDARFXXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 34 of 101


47







FACEBK  9K5PPF7YJ2
FACEBK  9K5PPF7YJ2 Police Career Services $50.39ADVERTISING SERVICES


$50.39FACEBK  9K5PPF7YJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


FACEBK  9K5PPF7YJ2 Public Safety Communication $49.61ADVERTISING SERVICES


$49.61FACEBK  9K5PPF7YJ2 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$100.00FACEBK  9K5PPF7YJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  ABNJYF7YJ2
FACEBK  ABNJYF7YJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  ABNJYF7YJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


$100.00FACEBK  ABNJYF7YJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  CG5E4GFYJ2
FACEBK  CG5E4GFYJ2 Police Career Services $55.87ADVERTISING SERVICES


$55.87FACEBK  CG5E4GFYJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


FACEBK  CG5E4GFYJ2 Public Safety Communication $44.13ADVERTISING SERVICES


$44.13FACEBK  CG5E4GFYJ2 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$100.00FACEBK  CG5E4GFYJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  D6W2VGPXJ2
FACEBK  D6W2VGPXJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  D6W2VGPXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


$100.00FACEBK  D6W2VGPXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  EUAU3GTXJ2
FACEBK  EUAU3GTXJ2 Police Career Services $39.86ADVERTISING SERVICES


$39.86FACEBK  EUAU3GTXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


FACEBK  EUAU3GTXJ2 Public Safety Communication $60.14ADVERTISING SERVICES


$60.14FACEBK  EUAU3GTXJ2 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$100.00FACEBK  EUAU3GTXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 35 of 101


48







FACEBK  GKK9EGFXJ2
FACEBK  GKK9EGFXJ2 Police Career Services $43.44ADVERTISING SERVICES


$43.44FACEBK  GKK9EGFXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


FACEBK  GKK9EGFXJ2 Public Safety Communication $56.56ADVERTISING SERVICES


$56.56FACEBK  GKK9EGFXJ2 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$100.00FACEBK  GKK9EGFXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  KKLFTFKXJ2
FACEBK  KKLFTFKXJ2 Police Career Services $1.69ADVERTISING SERVICES


$1.69FACEBK  KKLFTFKXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


FACEBK  KKLFTFKXJ2 Public Safety Communication $98.31ADVERTISING SERVICES


$98.31FACEBK  KKLFTFKXJ2 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$100.00FACEBK  KKLFTFKXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  Q44E8GKYJ2
FACEBK  Q44E8GKYJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  Q44E8GKYJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


$100.00FACEBK  Q44E8GKYJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  QDACHGPXJ2
FACEBK  QDACHGPXJ2 Police Career Services $62.23ADVERTISING SERVICES


$62.23FACEBK  QDACHGPXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


FACEBK  QDACHGPXJ2 Public Safety Communication $37.77ADVERTISING SERVICES


$37.77FACEBK  QDACHGPXJ2 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$100.00FACEBK  QDACHGPXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  YVWTGGBYJ2
FACEBK  YVWTGGBYJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  YVWTGGBYJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


$100.00FACEBK  YVWTGGBYJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 36 of 101


49







FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL
FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL WWTP Operations $9,650.00Borger Rotary Lobe Primary Sludge Pump


FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL WWTP Operations $455.27PRIMARY PUMP BELTS (3)


$10,105.27FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL - Total For WWTP Operations


$10,105.27FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FARMERBROTHERS
FARMERBROTHERS Ice Arena - Concessions $354.76Concession Resale Coffee


$354.76FARMERBROTHERS - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$354.76FARMERBROTHERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 84725278
FEDEX 84725278 WWTP Operations $123.21COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$123.21FEDEX 84725278 - Total For WWTP Operations


$123.21FEDEX 84725278 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Ft. Caspar Museum $906.75Poster printing for Wyoming Rock Art exhibit


$906.75FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$906.75FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Operations $15.56WATER FLOW METER FITTINGS


$15.56FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For WWTP Operations


$15.56FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERROSAFE
FERROSAFE Water Revenue and Transfers $52.28


$52.28FERROSAFE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$52.28FERROSAFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 37 of 101


50







FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $308.00Gift cards


$308.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Public Transit - Operations $106.41Tamper resistant deposit bags


$106.41FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$414.41FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $71.60Disinfectant


FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $338.50ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS


$410.10FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$410.10FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $135.12PIPETTES


$135.12FISHER SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$135.12FISHER SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FLINN, L DWAYNE
FLINN, L DWAYNE Water Revenue and Transfers $51.71


$51.71FLINN, L DWAYNE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$51.71FLINN, L DWAYNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FORESTRY SUPPLIERS I
FORESTRY SUPPLIERS I Refuse - Recycling $255.00TOOLS TO REMOVE TRASH FROM RECYCLABL


$255.00FORESTRY SUPPLIERS I - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$255.00FORESTRY SUPPLIERS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FORZA FORENSICS LLC
FORZA FORENSICS LLC Police Career Services $595.00Basic Crime Scene Investigation Training


$595.00FORZA FORENSICS LLC - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 38 of 101


51







$595.00FORZA FORENSICS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FOWLER, SHARON
FOWLER, SHARON Water Revenue and Transfers $133.33


$133.33FOWLER, SHARON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$133.33FOWLER, SHARON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FOXSTER OPCO, LLC
FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $38,570.00Door to Door Dispatching Equipment


$38,570.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$38,570.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I
FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I Community Development $136.86Postage meter ink cartridge


FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I Community Development $174.75Postage meter rental - 7/08/22 to 1/07/23


FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I Community Development $207.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$518.61FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I - Total For Community Development


FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I Planning $30.00Freight - FedEx


$30.00FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I - Total For Planning


$548.61FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FREDERICK, CHELCIE
FREDERICK, CHELCIE Water Revenue and Transfers $19.49


$19.49FREDERICK, CHELCIE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$19.49FREDERICK, CHELCIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FREEMOLE, DAVID A
FREEMOLE, DAVID A Water Revenue and Transfers $52.52


$52.52FREEMOLE, DAVID A - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$52.52FREEMOLE, DAVID A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 39 of 101


52







FRIAS, MATTHEW
FRIAS, MATTHEW Water Revenue and Transfers $58.94


$58.94FRIAS, MATTHEW - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$58.94FRIAS, MATTHEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRONTIER  YJ978R
FRONTIER  YJ978R Metro Animal Shelter $99.00FRONTIER AIRLINES - FRONTIER


FRONTIER  YJ978R Metro Animal Shelter $157.96FRONTIER AIRLINES - FRONTIER


$256.96FRONTIER  YJ978R - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$256.96FRONTIER  YJ978R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRY, MARILYN
FRY, MARILYN Water Revenue and Transfers $121.25


$121.25FRY, MARILYN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$121.25FRY, MARILYN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FULL ROD CONSTRUCTIO
FULL ROD CONSTRUCTIO Water Revenue and Transfers $25.00


$25.00FULL ROD CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$25.00FULL ROD CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Administration $195.30Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Administration $1,086.58Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Administration $194.02Uniform supplies


$1,475.90GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Administration


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $126.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $46.98Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $189.96Uniform supplies


$362.94GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$1,838.84GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 40 of 101


53







GE MDS
GE MDS Sewer Wastewater Collection $24.52MDS Radio for Lift station Freight Charge


GE MDS Sewer Wastewater Collection $13.30MDS Radio for Lift station Freight Charge


$37.82GE MDS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


GE MDS WWTP Regional Interceptors $37.12MDS Radio for Lift station Freight Charge


$37.12GE MDS - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$74.94GE MDS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,046.98Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &


$2,046.98GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,046.98GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GFOA
GFOA Finance $595.00GFOA REVENUE POLICIES LMS TRAINING & R


GFOA Finance $315.00GFOA REVENUE POLICIES LMS TRAINING & R


$910.00GFOA - Total For Finance


$910.00GFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLADSON, JENNIFER
GLADSON, JENNIFER Refuse Revenue and Transfer $128.88


$128.88GLADSON, JENNIFER - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$128.88GLADSON, JENNIFER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLEDHILL, JESSICA
GLEDHILL, JESSICA Water Revenue and Transfers $39.12


$39.12GLEDHILL, JESSICA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$39.12GLEDHILL, JESSICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM
GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM Balefill - Diversion & Special $63.96Utility electric marker pole


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 41 of 101


54







$63.96GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$63.96GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. City Council $29,500.00Funding for CNFR


$29,500.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For City Council


$29,500.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOUDIE, DEBORAH
GOUDIE, DEBORAH Water Revenue and Transfers $132.55


$132.55GOUDIE, DEBORAH - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$132.55GOUDIE, DEBORAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $480.44Hand drum pump & degreaser


$480.44GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


GRAINGER, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $33.93Desk top label printer


$33.93GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $332.09Sheeting for Mounting New NTU Meters in 


$332.09GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$846.46GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRANITE PEAK CONSTRU
GRANITE PEAK CONSTRU Water Revenue and Transfers $25.00


$25.00GRANITE PEAK CONSTRU - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$25.00GRANITE PEAK CONSTRU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRANITE PEAK PROPERT
GRANITE PEAK PROPERT Water Revenue and Transfers $24.90


$24.90GRANITE PEAK PROPERT - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$24.90GRANITE PEAK PROPERT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 42 of 101


55







GREAT HARVEST BREAD
GREAT HARVEST BREAD Human Resources $7.28BAKERIES


$7.28GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Human Resources


$7.28GREAT HARVEST BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREEN, SYLVIA R
GREEN, SYLVIA R Refuse Revenue and Transfer $45.87


$45.87GREEN, SYLVIA R - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$45.87GREEN, SYLVIA R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,038.00Vehicle repair


$1,038.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,038.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GUS GLOBALSTAR USA
GUS GLOBALSTAR USA Public Safety Communication $212.46TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$212.46GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - Total For Public Safety Communications


$212.46GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


H & N GOLD STEEL SER
H & N GOLD STEEL SER Water Revenue and Transfers $45.74


$45.74H & N GOLD STEEL SER - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$45.74H & N GOLD STEEL SER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAID, JOHN
HAID, JOHN Water Revenue and Transfers $18.81


$18.81HAID, JOHN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$18.81HAID, JOHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 43 of 101


56







HALLER, LANE
HALLER, LANE Water Revenue and Transfers $32.27


$32.27HALLER, LANE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$32.27HALLER, LANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HANSON, CYNTHIA
HANSON, CYNTHIA Water Revenue and Transfers $46.93


$46.93HANSON, CYNTHIA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$46.93HANSON, CYNTHIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $80.96Pump repair supplies for PV Pool - Harbor Fr


$80.96HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$80.96HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $8.59BAS Shop Supplies


$8.59HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Risk Management $4.59Repair supplies for Dennis' Truck - Claim #20


$4.59HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Risk Management


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $23.17pump parts


$23.17HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$36.35HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARRINGTON IND'L PLA
HARRINGTON IND'L PLA Regional Water Operations $22.64Bushing


$22.64HARRINGTON IND'L PLA - Total For Regional Water Operations


$22.64HARRINGTON IND'L PLA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $642.49Chlorine, Acid


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 44 of 101


57







HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations ($2,171.19)Refund for Chemicals (Charged Wrong Amou


HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,105.98Chlorine, Acid


($422.72)HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


($422.72)HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $3,551.25Water Rights Analysis & Studie


$3,551.25HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration


$3,551.25HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HELLER, BRENTON
HELLER, BRENTON Water Revenue and Transfers $24.03


$24.03HELLER, BRENTON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$24.03HELLER, BRENTON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HENSLEY BATTERY CASP
HENSLEY BATTERY CASP WWTP Operations $101.48UPS BATTERIES


$101.48HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - Total For WWTP Operations


$101.48HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERRERA, KAITLYN
HERRERA, KAITLYN Water Revenue and Transfers $34.81


$34.81HERRERA, KAITLYN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$34.81HERRERA, KAITLYN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILLHOUSE W. LTD
HILLHOUSE W. LTD General Fund Revenue $187.50Stuffed toys for resale at museum store


$187.50HILLHOUSE W. LTD - Total For General Fund Revenue


$187.50HILLHOUSE W. LTD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:00 AM Page 45 of 101


58







HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Metro Animal Shelter $30.46HOBBY,TOY, AND GAME SHOPS


$30.46HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$30.46HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $208.00Renegotiation of Water Storage


$208.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks


$208.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLMBERG, KAYLIE
HOLMBERG, KAYLIE Water Revenue and Transfers $46.30


$46.30HOLMBERG, KAYLIE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$46.30HOLMBERG, KAYLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLMES, DORAL
HOLMES, DORAL Water Revenue and Transfers $75.12


$75.12HOLMES, DORAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$75.12HOLMES, DORAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Golf - Operations $6,040.69700 gallons Unleaded 600 gallons clear diesel


$6,040.69HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Golf - Operations


$6,040.69HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMEDEPOT.COM
HOMEDEPOT.COM Regional Water Operations $799.99Ice Machine - Lab Supplies


$799.99HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Regional Water Operations


$799.99HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S
HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S Capital Projects Fund $8,512.00Wright ZTO 48" Mower


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 46 of 101


59







$8,512.00HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - Total For Capital Projects Fund


HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S WWTP Operations $328.57WEEDEATER


HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S WWTP Operations $47.36STRAP ASSY FOR WEEDEATER


$375.93HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - Total For WWTP Operations


$8,887.93HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOOKS, LINDY
HOOKS, LINDY Water Revenue and Transfers $10.52


$10.52HOOKS, LINDY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$10.52HOOKS, LINDY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOOL, GWEN
HOOL, GWEN Water Revenue and Transfers $38.26


$38.26HOOL, GWEN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$38.26HOOL, GWEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


horseloverz.com
horseloverz.com Metro Animal Shelter $216.72ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS


$216.72horseloverz.com - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$216.72horseloverz.com - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $173.16Hydraulic hoses & hose guards


$173.16HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$173.16HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Regional Water Operations $89.26Pump Drain Lines & Flushing Hose Gaskets - 


$89.26HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Regional Water Operations


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Distribution $11.38Clamp Bolt for Vac Truck - Vehicle Supplies


$11.38HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Water Distribution


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $235.92RED RUBBER GASKET MATERIAL


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 47 of 101


60







$235.92HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations


$336.56HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOTSY EQUIPMENT
HOTSY EQUIPMENT Metro Animal Shelter $480.00Hose


$480.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$480.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HUGHES, MEGAN
HUGHES, MEGAN Water Revenue and Transfers $36.42


$36.42HUGHES, MEGAN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$36.42HUGHES, MEGAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HUSSIENO, MUHAMMAD
HUSSIENO, MUHAMMAD Water Revenue and Transfers $19.86


$19.86HUSSIENO, MUHAMMAD - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$19.86HUSSIENO, MUHAMMAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HYTREK PROPERTIES
HYTREK PROPERTIES Water Revenue and Transfers $52.11


$52.11HYTREK PROPERTIES - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$52.11HYTREK PROPERTIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IDEXX DISTRIBUTION
IDEXX DISTRIBUTION Regional Water Operations $1,456.99Lab Supplies


$1,456.99IDEXX DISTRIBUTION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,456.99IDEXX DISTRIBUTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Capital Projects Fund $1,842.50Trail Condition Assessment


$1,842.50INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 48 of 101


61







$1,842.50INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $401.97Books for resale in museum store


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue ($29.94)Credit refund on purchase of books for resal


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $174.97Books for resale in museum store


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $190.45Books for resale in museum store


$737.45INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue


$737.45INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR WWTP Operations $1,850.00RECONDITION MOTOR GAS COMP 2


$1,850.00INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,850.00INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $280.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 


INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $975.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 


$1,255.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $200.00Graffiti Removal at Parking Garage - 307Pow


$200.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


INTUIT, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $342.26CS Consulting NH3 Detection System Calibrat


$342.26INTUIT, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $250.00Graffiti removal buckboard park


$250.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$2,047.26INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $344.40Actuator troubleshooting


$344.40ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations


$344.40ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 49 of 101


62







ITO, MICHAEL
ITO, MICHAEL Water Revenue and Transfers $53.48


$53.48ITO, MICHAEL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$53.48ITO, MICHAEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IVERSON, SHAUN
IVERSON, SHAUN Water Revenue and Transfers $31.12


$31.12IVERSON, SHAUN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$31.12IVERSON, SHAUN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


J & G LANDSCAPING
J & G LANDSCAPING Water Revenue and Transfers $60.00


$60.00J & G LANDSCAPING - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$60.00J & G LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACKSON, NANCY
JACKSON, NANCY Refuse Revenue and Transfer $201.02


$201.02JACKSON, NANCY - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$201.02JACKSON, NANCY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JAMISON, SHERITA
JAMISON, SHERITA Water Revenue and Transfers $44.66


$44.66JAMISON, SHERITA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$44.66JAMISON, SHERITA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JBD INC
JBD INC Fire-EMS Operations $11,079.00BC and Training Room Lockers


$11,079.00JBD INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$11,079.00JBD INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 50 of 101


63







JDC INVESTIGATIONS L
JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Fire-EMS Training $1,200.00New hire background checks


JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Fire-EMS Training $600.00New hire background check


$1,800.00JDC INVESTIGATIONS L - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$1,800.00JDC INVESTIGATIONS L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JERDING, SIOBHAN
JERDING, SIOBHAN Water Revenue and Transfers $32.22


$32.22JERDING, SIOBHAN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$32.22JERDING, SIOBHAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JKC ENGINEERING
JKC ENGINEERING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $15,180.00Miscellaneous Item


$15,180.00JKC ENGINEERING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$15,180.00JKC ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHN HUFF
JOHN HUFF Water Revenue and Transfers $10.00


$10.00JOHN HUFF - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$10.00JOHN HUFF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHNSON, ROBERT W.
JOHNSON, ROBERT W. Water Revenue and Transfers $61.48


$61.48JOHNSON, ROBERT W. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$61.48JOHNSON, ROBERT W. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHNSTON, JOHN
JOHNSTON, JOHN Refuse Revenue and Transfer $50.00


$50.00JOHNSTON, JOHN - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


JOHNSTON, JOHN Water Revenue and Transfers $94.95


$94.95JOHNSTON, JOHN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 51 of 101


64







$144.95JOHNSTON, JOHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance fee


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JONES, KAYLEE
JONES, KAYLEE Water Revenue and Transfers $41.52


$41.52JONES, KAYLEE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$41.52JONES, KAYLEE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOZWIK, MICHELLE
JOZWIK, MICHELLE Water Revenue and Transfers $28.73


$28.73JOZWIK, MICHELLE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$28.73JOZWIK, MICHELLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KALASINSKY, TOM
KALASINSKY, TOM Refuse Revenue and Transfer $43.88


$43.88KALASINSKY, TOM - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$43.88KALASINSKY, TOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER
KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER WWTP Operations $4,314.068in plug valves for drying beds


$4,314.06KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$4,314.06KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $4,035.20Fire Department Uniforms


$4,035.20KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 52 of 101


65







$4,035.20KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KISTLER TENT AND AWN
KISTLER TENT AND AWN Police Career Services $25.00TENT AND AWNING SHOPS


$25.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - Total For Police Career Services


$25.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Hogadon - Operations $523.32Recycled concrete base


$523.32KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Hogadon - Operations


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $759.001/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $919.501/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $2,112.751/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $150.001/2" Plant Mix


$3,941.25KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


$4,464.57KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIGGE, LANCE
KNIGGE, LANCE Refuse Revenue and Transfer $52.70


$52.70KNIGGE, LANCE - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$52.70KNIGGE, LANCE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNOWBE4 INC
KNOWBE4 INC Information Services $7,384.75Knowbe4 Maintenance Renewal


$7,384.75KNOWBE4 INC - Total For Information Services


$7,384.75KNOWBE4 INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KONE, INC.
KONE, INC. Regional Water Operations $770.64Maintenance period 7/01/22 to 6/30/23


$770.64KONE, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$770.64KONE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 53 of 101


66







KOSKI, JOHN
KOSKI, JOHN Water Revenue and Transfers $99.67


$99.67KOSKI, JOHN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$99.67KOSKI, JOHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KOUNTZ, JESSIE
KOUNTZ, JESSIE Water Revenue and Transfers $83.07


$83.07KOUNTZ, JESSIE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$83.07KOUNTZ, JESSIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KRAEN, JUDITH C
KRAEN, JUDITH C Refuse Revenue and Transfer $43.88


$43.88KRAEN, JUDITH C - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$43.88KRAEN, JUDITH C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KRAHLING, HOLLY
KRAHLING, HOLLY Water Revenue and Transfers $47.91


$47.91KRAHLING, HOLLY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$47.91KRAHLING, HOLLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KRISTOPHOR HUTSON
KRISTOPHOR HUTSON City Manager $300.00Design Project Description/s


$300.00KRISTOPHOR HUTSON - Total For City Manager


$300.00KRISTOPHOR HUTSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KRUZICH, CARL
KRUZICH, CARL Water Revenue and Transfers $41.13


$41.13KRUZICH, CARL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$41.13KRUZICH, CARL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 54 of 101


67







KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $5,398.80Zetag 8190 1543lbs


$5,398.80KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$5,398.80KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KULL, MATTHEW
KULL, MATTHEW Refuse Revenue and Transfer $33.79


$33.79KULL, MATTHEW - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$33.79KULL, MATTHEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAGGOS, LINDA
LAGGOS, LINDA Refuse Revenue and Transfer $60.42


$60.42LAGGOS, LINDA - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$60.42LAGGOS, LINDA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LARA, CONNIE M
LARA, CONNIE M Refuse Revenue and Transfer $21.30


$21.30LARA, CONNIE M - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


LARA, CONNIE M Water Revenue and Transfers $21.30


$21.30LARA, CONNIE M - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$42.60LARA, CONNIE M - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LE, MINH
LE, MINH Water Revenue and Transfers $189.28


$189.28LE, MINH - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$189.28LE, MINH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LECAIRE, HAIDEN
LECAIRE, HAIDEN Water Revenue and Transfers $39.98


$39.98LECAIRE, HAIDEN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 55 of 101


68







$39.98LECAIRE, HAIDEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LENGRAND, JESSICA
LENGRAND, JESSICA Water Revenue and Transfers $23.59


$23.59LENGRAND, JESSICA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$23.59LENGRAND, JESSICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY
LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $949.00Refrigerator for North Casper Clubhouse


$949.00LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$949.00LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LINKEDIN-720
LINKEDIN-720 Police Career Services $374.95CONTINUITY/SUBSCRIPTION MERCHANTS


$374.95LINKEDIN-720 - Total For Police Career Services


$374.95LINKEDIN-720 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LIPPINCOTT, TAYLOR
LIPPINCOTT, TAYLOR Water Revenue and Transfers $25.51


$25.51LIPPINCOTT, TAYLOR - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$25.51LIPPINCOTT, TAYLOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Ice Arena - Operations $1,234.50Installation of door access @ Rec Cntr & Ice 


$1,234.50LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Rec Center - Operations $1,234.50Installation of door access @ Rec Cntr & Ice 


$1,234.50LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$2,469.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LORANG, MICHEAL
LORANG, MICHEAL Water Revenue and Transfers $57.16


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 56 of 101


69







$57.16LORANG, MICHEAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$57.16LORANG, MICHEAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOVELESS, ANNE
LOVELESS, ANNE Sewer Fund $75.00


$75.00LOVELESS, ANNE - Total For Sewer Fund


$75.00LOVELESS, ANNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LUBRICATION ENGINEER
LUBRICATION ENGINEER WWTP Operations $691.48ALMAGARD VP LUBE


$691.48LUBRICATION ENGINEER - Total For WWTP Operations


$691.48LUBRICATION ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LUNSTRUM, LAUREL
LUNSTRUM, LAUREL Water Revenue and Transfers $39.21


$39.21LUNSTRUM, LAUREL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$39.21LUNSTRUM, LAUREL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


M&T ENTERPRISES LLC
M&T ENTERPRISES LLC Water Revenue and Transfers $53.98


$53.98M&T ENTERPRISES LLC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$53.98M&T ENTERPRISES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MACCABE, TAYLOR
MACCABE, TAYLOR Water Revenue and Transfers $28.12


$28.12MACCABE, TAYLOR - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$28.12MACCABE, TAYLOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MACIAS, MATHEW
MACIAS, MATHEW Water Revenue and Transfers $13.26


$13.26MACIAS, MATHEW - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 57 of 101


70







$13.26MACIAS, MATHEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MARSHALL, JOHN
MARSHALL, JOHN Water Revenue and Transfers $39.21


$39.21MARSHALL, JOHN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$39.21MARSHALL, JOHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MARTIN, AMANDA
MARTIN, AMANDA Sewer Fund $75.00


$75.00MARTIN, AMANDA - Total For Sewer Fund


$75.00MARTIN, AMANDA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MARTIN, STEVEN
MARTIN, STEVEN Water Revenue and Transfers $113.82


$113.82MARTIN, STEVEN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$113.82MARTIN, STEVEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCCOY SALES CORPORAT
MCCOY SALES CORPORAT WWTP Operations $121.76GAS COMPRESSOR GAUGES


MCCOY SALES CORPORAT WWTP Operations ($57.98)Credit for tax


MCCOY SALES CORPORAT WWTP Operations $55.22Flow control valve


MCCOY SALES CORPORAT WWTP Operations ($57.98)INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS


$61.02MCCOY SALES CORPORAT - Total For WWTP Operations


$61.02MCCOY SALES CORPORAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCMASTER-CARR
MCMASTER-CARR WWTP Operations $1,268.01PLASTIC PIPE FITTINGS, ADAPTERS


$1,268.01MCMASTER-CARR - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,268.01MCMASTER-CARR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCNEELY, F G


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 58 of 101


71







MCNEELY, F G Refuse Revenue and Transfer $52.70


$52.70MCNEELY, F G - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$52.70MCNEELY, F G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Metro Animal Shelter $29.13HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


MENARDS CASPER WY Metro Animal Shelter $43.93HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$73.06MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $134.95Conwell supplies


$134.95MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $7.99Vacuum Breaker for Shower in Women's Loc


$7.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Risk Management $164.00Washington Baseball Vandalism Supplies - Cl


$164.00MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Risk Management


MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection $44.92office supplies


$44.92MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $10.47Hole saw pilot bit


$10.47MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control


MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $87.78Supplies


MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $39.90supplies


$127.68MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$563.07MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


METTLER, DEVIN
METTLER, DEVIN Water Revenue and Transfers $10.48


$10.48METTLER, DEVIN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$10.48METTLER, DEVIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDDLETON, MIKE
MIDDLETON, MIKE Water Revenue and Transfers $57.98


$57.98MIDDLETON, MIKE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$57.98MIDDLETON, MIKE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 59 of 101


72







MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $65.79BOD NUTRIENT


$65.79MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$65.79MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $375.50NH3 TESTS HIGH RANGE


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $5.00LAB SUPPLIES FREIGHT


$380.50MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations


$380.50MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Regional Water Operations $3,856.00Dewatering Pump Failure - Emergency Servic


$3,856.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


$3,856.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Janitorial service - 7/01/22 to 7/31/22


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $5,747.06Janitorial service - 7/01/22 to 7/31/22


$5,972.06Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$5,972.06Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOORE, DAVID
MOORE, DAVID Water Revenue and Transfers $35.00


$35.00MOORE, DAVID - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$35.00MOORE, DAVID - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MORGAN, ANDRE H
MORGAN, ANDRE H Refuse Revenue and Transfer $10.40


$10.40MORGAN, ANDRE H - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 60 of 101


73







$10.40MORGAN, ANDRE H - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $449.20Hydraulic hose replacements


$449.20MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$449.20MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTION INDUSTRIES
MOTION INDUSTRIES Balefill - Baler Processing $8,781.98South Baler Cooler Motors


$8,781.98MOTION INDUSTRIES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


MOTION INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $304.21SPARE GAS COMP COUPLERS


MOTION INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $105.01OIL SEALS


MOTION INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $576.19GAS COMPRESSOR BEARINGS


$985.41MOTION INDUSTRIES - Total For WWTP Operations


$9,767.39MOTION INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $3,494.83Hub, premises inspections, legacy maintenan


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $4,704.45Hub, law records, mapping, mobile CAD, mai


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $10,744.79Hub, records, hazmat, paging interface maint


$18,944.07MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications


$18,944.07MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $181.98Printing service - envelopes


$181.98MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development


MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $72.13Printing service - business cards


$72.13MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Municipal Court


$254.11MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Ft. Caspar Museum $47.73Business cards for Richard L. Young


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 61 of 101


74







$47.73MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$47.73MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MUCKLEY, BLAKE
MUCKLEY, BLAKE Water Revenue and Transfers $44.11


$44.11MUCKLEY, BLAKE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$44.11MUCKLEY, BLAKE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY Fire-EMS Operations $13,224.002.5" Blitz Line Hose


$13,224.00MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$13,224.00MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MUNICIPAL TREATMENT
MUNICIPAL TREATMENT WWTP Operations $1,256.00Basin actuator


$1,256.00MUNICIPAL TREATMENT - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,256.00MUNICIPAL TREATMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Cemetery $121.98trimmer line for cemetery and special areas t


$121.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Cemetery


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Metro Animal Shelter $214.39MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


$214.39MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Parks - Parks Maint. $17.98safety


$17.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Weed & Pest Fund $382.97MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


$382.97MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$737.32MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURPHY, LILLIAN
MURPHY, LILLIAN Refuse Revenue and Transfer $67.61


$67.61MURPHY, LILLIAN - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 62 of 101


75







$67.61MURPHY, LILLIAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NACOTA, SHANDI
NACOTA, SHANDI Water Revenue and Transfers $86.36


$86.36NACOTA, SHANDI - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$86.36NACOTA, SHANDI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $75.69BATTERY ACID FOR MATERIAL HANDLER BAT


$75.69NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $16,270.33June 2022 Statement - parts, small tools, etc


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $815.79June 2022 Statement - parts, small tools, etc


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $864.32June 2022 Statement - parts, small tools, etc


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $73,456.21June 2022 Statement - parts, small tools, etc


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $21.85June 2022 Statement - parts, small tools, etc


$91,428.50NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Risk Management $79.17Dennis Truck Repair Supplies - Claim #20221


$79.17NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Risk Management


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Sewer Stormwater $74.03OIL CHANGE SUPPLIES


$74.03NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$91,657.39NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NEAL, CONNIE
NEAL, CONNIE Water Revenue and Transfers $15.04


$15.04NEAL, CONNIE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$15.04NEAL, CONNIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NELSON, ERIC
NELSON, ERIC Water Revenue and Transfers $37.22


$37.22NELSON, ERIC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$37.22NELSON, ERIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 63 of 101


76







NOLAN
NOLAN Water Revenue and Transfers $18.22


$18.22NOLAN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$18.22NOLAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NOLTENSMEYER, ALLA
NOLTENSMEYER, ALLA Water Revenue and Transfers $23.29


$23.29NOLTENSMEYER, ALLA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$23.29NOLTENSMEYER, ALLA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Aquatics - Operations $244.62Vacuum Motor for Floor Scruber


$244.62NORCO, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $946.34Garbage bags, paper towels & hand soap


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $472.29Bathroom tissue & paper towels


$1,418.63NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Cemetery $146.66SAFETY GLOVES SPECIAL AREAS


$146.66NORCO, INC. - Total For Cemetery


NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $151.20Cylinder rental


$151.20NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $399.00Portable Torch for Maintenance - Small Tools


NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $251.79Respirators - Safety Supplies


NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $8.50Machinery Supplies - Hinges


$659.29NORCO, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $1,200.00Lime


$1,200.00NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,820.40NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTH AMERICAN RESCU
NORTH AMERICAN RESCU Police Career Services $70.59LAB/MEDICAL/DENTAL/OPHTHALMIC HOSPI


$70.59NORTH AMERICAN RESCU - Total For Police Career Services


$70.59NORTH AMERICAN RESCU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 64 of 101


77







NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $144.34Striking wrench & impact socket


$144.34NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $99.80Pump repair supplies for PV Pool - NW Contr


$99.80NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$244.14NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NOVOTNY, JESSICA
NOVOTNY, JESSICA Water Revenue and Transfers $48.72


$48.72NOVOTNY, JESSICA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$48.72NOVOTNY, JESSICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NUSSBAUM, MARY ANN
NUSSBAUM, MARY ANN Water Revenue and Transfers $41.70


$41.70NUSSBAUM, MARY ANN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$41.70NUSSBAUM, MARY ANN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Control $66.15Veterinary service


$66.15NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Control


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $805.86Veterinary service


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $418.75Veterinary service


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $25.88Veterinary service


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $66.15Veterinary service


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $42.06Veterinary service


$1,358.70NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,424.85NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $20.361 box of letter size hanging folders


OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $25.473 packs of blue clasp envelopes


$45.83OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Risk Management


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 65 of 101


78







$45.83OFFICE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OTC BRANDS  INC
OTC BRANDS  INC City Manager $179.90Candy for parade/presentations/Halloween


$179.90OTC BRANDS  INC - Total For City Manager


$179.90OTC BRANDS  INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERGARD, TABITHA
OVERGARD, TABITHA Water Revenue and Transfers $11.16


$11.16OVERGARD, TABITHA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$11.16OVERGARD, TABITHA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Refuse - Commercial $15,932.00Truck Barn Improvements Replace Garage D


$15,932.00OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$15,932.00OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $2,259.00Regional Monitoring - Analytical


$2,259.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$2,259.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACIFIC HIDE & FUR
PACIFIC HIDE & FUR Refuse - Commercial $554.77Metal for lock bars


$554.77PACIFIC HIDE & FUR - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$554.77PACIFIC HIDE & FUR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH
PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH WWTP Operations $93.85SS FLAT LIFTING EYE FOR PUMP


$93.85PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 66 of 101


79







$93.85PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PARKHURST, TATIANA
PARKHURST, TATIANA Water Revenue and Transfers $75.00


$75.00PARKHURST, TATIANA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$75.00PARKHURST, TATIANA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PARKIN REAL ESTATE L
PARKIN REAL ESTATE L Water Revenue and Transfers $16.91


$16.91PARKIN REAL ESTATE L - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$16.91PARKIN REAL ESTATE L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PARMELY, AL
PARMELY, AL Sewer Fund $38.07


$38.07PARMELY, AL - Total For Sewer Fund


$38.07PARMELY, AL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PARSHALL, ANDREW
PARSHALL, ANDREW Water Revenue and Transfers $47.91


$47.91PARSHALL, ANDREW - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$47.91PARSHALL, ANDREW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PATHFINDER INSPECTIO
PATHFINDER INSPECTIO Water Revenue and Transfers $38.26


$38.26PATHFINDER INSPECTIO - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$38.26PATHFINDER INSPECTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PCN STRATEGIES INC
PCN STRATEGIES INC Capital Projects Fund $1,018.805 A140s


PCN STRATEGIES INC Capital Projects Fund $3,601.855 A140s


PCN STRATEGIES INC Capital Projects Fund $14,193.805 A140s


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 67 of 101


80







$18,814.45PCN STRATEGIES INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$18,814.45PCN STRATEGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,069.55PSC Peak CQA CRL Cell 5 Const


$3,069.55PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$3,069.55PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEIL, BRANDON
PEIL, BRANDON Water Revenue and Transfers $231.49


$231.49PEIL, BRANDON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$231.49PEIL, BRANDON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PENKA, BRIANNA
PENKA, BRIANNA Water Revenue and Transfers $37.78


$37.78PENKA, BRIANNA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$37.78PENKA, BRIANNA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETERSEN, MARKAE
PETERSEN, MARKAE Water Revenue and Transfers $38.41


$38.41PETERSEN, MARKAE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$38.41PETERSEN, MARKAE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETERSON, TYSON
PETERSON, TYSON Water Revenue and Transfers $38.96


$38.96PETERSON, TYSON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$38.96PETERSON, TYSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $124.95PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $117.92PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 68 of 101


81







PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $41.98PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $54.97PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


$339.82PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$339.82PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PILOT
PILOT Police Career Services $53.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$53.00PILOT - Total For Police Career Services


$53.00PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIZZA HUT 035955
PIZZA HUT 035955 Parks - Parks Maint. $150.14Pizza for parade litter crew


$150.14PIZZA HUT 035955 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$150.14PIZZA HUT 035955 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,536.30E-Statements, E-Text, IVR Payments, Pmt Ch


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $6,399.41Printing / Postage / Mailing of Utility Bills


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,627.57Printing / postage / mailing service


$13,563.28POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfers $667.50E-Statements, E-Text, IVR Payments, Pmt Ch


$667.50POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$14,230.78POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PREMIER BUILDERS
PREMIER BUILDERS Water Revenue and Transfers $17.42


$17.42PREMIER BUILDERS - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$17.42PREMIER BUILDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRICE, MAKENSI
PRICE, MAKENSI Water Revenue and Transfers $48.55


$48.55PRICE, MAKENSI - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 69 of 101


82







$48.55PRICE, MAKENSI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI
PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI Police Administration $160.00CAR WASHES


$160.00PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI - Total For Police Administration


$160.00PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRITCHARD, JODY
PRITCHARD, JODY Water Revenue and Transfers $34.52


$34.52PRITCHARD, JODY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$34.52PRITCHARD, JODY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROACTIVE SPORTS
PROACTIVE SPORTS Golf $1,224.00Push Carts- Inventory and merchandise


$1,224.00PROACTIVE SPORTS - Total For Golf


$1,224.00PROACTIVE SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PUTMAN, L B
PUTMAN, L B Refuse Revenue and Transfer $64.08


$64.08PUTMAN, L B - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$64.08PUTMAN, L B - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT
QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT WWTP Operations $193.51COPY PAPER, ENVELOPES, PADS


$193.51QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For WWTP Operations


$193.51QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QUIMM, JASON
QUIMM, JASON Water Revenue and Transfers $136.81


$136.81QUIMM, JASON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 70 of 101


83







$136.81QUIMM, JASON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QUINNEY, TIM
QUINNEY, TIM Water Revenue and Transfers $55.93


$55.93QUINNEY, TIM - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$55.93QUINNEY, TIM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


R & K PROPERTIES
R & K PROPERTIES Water Revenue and Transfers $42.72


$42.72R & K PROPERTIES - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$42.72R & K PROPERTIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO
RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO Capital Projects Fund $171,399.002022 12th Street Improvements


$171,399.00RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$171,399.00RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RANDALL, SHAWNA
RANDALL, SHAWNA Water Revenue and Transfers $47.15


$47.15RANDALL, SHAWNA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$47.15RANDALL, SHAWNA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAYMOND, ASPEN
RAYMOND, ASPEN Water Revenue and Transfers $56.60


$56.60RAYMOND, ASPEN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$56.60RAYMOND, ASPEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RCH PARKING LOT MAIN
RCH PARKING LOT MAIN Water Revenue and Transfers $100.00


$100.00RCH PARKING LOT MAIN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 71 of 101


84







$100.00RCH PARKING LOT MAIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REED, DILLON
REED, DILLON Water Revenue and Transfers $148.66


$148.66REED, DILLON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$148.66REED, DILLON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REKOW, KEITH
REKOW, KEITH Water Revenue and Transfers $20.65


$20.65REKOW, KEITH - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$20.65REKOW, KEITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RELENTLESS LLC
RELENTLESS LLC Police Career Services $3,245.00Criminal Interdiction Workshop


$3,245.00RELENTLESS LLC - Total For Police Career Services


$3,245.00RELENTLESS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RIVER VALLEY BUILDER
RIVER VALLEY BUILDER Water Revenue and Transfers $34.84


$34.84RIVER VALLEY BUILDER - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$34.84RIVER VALLEY BUILDER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN LINE
ROCKY MOUNTAIN LINE Water Revenue and Transfers $34.48


$34.48ROCKY MOUNTAIN LINE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$34.48ROCKY MOUNTAIN LINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $11,956.87Acct #54730761-159 0


$11,956.87ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,039.92Acct #54730761-097 2


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 72 of 101


85







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $445.71Acct #54730761-141 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $531.63Acct #60445507-008 5


$3,017.26ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,245.71Acct #54730761-096 4


$3,245.71ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $812.49Acct #54730761-098 0


$812.49ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $5,461.34Acct #54730761-099 8


$5,461.34ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $4,312.51Acct #54730761-131 9


$4,312.51ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $52.66Acct #54730761-148 3


$52.66ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - Operations $260.65Acct #54730761-156 6


$260.65ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $4,537.35Acct #54730761-095 6


$4,537.35ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $284.64Acct #60931133-006 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,059.64Acct #60931133-012 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $321.63Acct #60931133-005 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,796.01Acct #60931133-010 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $518.19Acct #60931133-002 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $4,148.96Acct #60931133-018 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,399.07Acct #60931133-011 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,248.97Acct #60931133-008 6


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $545.42Acct #60931133-017 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $26.18Acct #60931133-004 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $37.62Acct #60931133-013 6


$13,386.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $42.28Acct #60931133-015 1


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.27Acct #60931133-021 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.34Acct #60931133-019 3


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.17Acct #60931133-022 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,829.11Acct #60931133-016 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.08Acct #60931133-014 4


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,393.66Acct #60931133-003 7


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 73 of 101


86







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $87.81Acct #60931133-026 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.30Acct #60931133-001 1


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.80Acct #60931133-024 3


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,944.20Acct #60931133-025 0


$6,447.02ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $30,082.33Acct #54730761-107 9


$30,082.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


$83,572.52ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP
ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP Metro Animal Control $152.88Veterinary service


$152.88ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP - Total For Metro Animal Control


ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP Metro Animal Shelter $300.92Veterinary service


ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP Metro Animal Shelter $388.74Veterinary service


$689.66ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$842.54ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RODGERS, CONNIE
RODGERS, CONNIE Water Revenue and Transfers $28.99


$28.99RODGERS, CONNIE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$28.99RODGERS, CONNIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RODOLPH BROTHERS INC
RODOLPH BROTHERS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $264.00Aeration service


RODOLPH BROTHERS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $833.40Trees/shrubs fertilization


$1,097.40RODOLPH BROTHERS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,097.40RODOLPH BROTHERS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Golf - Operations $560.00Portable restroom rental


$560.00Rooter - Total For Golf - Operations


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $853.65Porta-John from R&R


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 74 of 101


87







Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


$1,289.70Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$1,849.70Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROSS, BRANDON
ROSS, BRANDON Water Revenue and Transfers $140.67


$140.67ROSS, BRANDON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$140.67ROSS, BRANDON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROSS, CHARLINE
ROSS, CHARLINE Water Revenue and Transfers $147.06


$147.06ROSS, CHARLINE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$147.06ROSS, CHARLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI
ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI Aquatics - Operations $141.56Aquatics Swim Goggles


$141.56ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $92.00Aquatics Swim Goggles


$92.00ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $1,301.00Aquatics Swim Goggles


$1,301.00ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $293.00Aquatics Swim Goggles


$293.00ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI Aquatics- Washington Oper $147.00Aquatics Swim Goggles


$147.00ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


$1,974.56ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RUPE, OREN T
RUPE, OREN T Water Revenue and Transfers $39.21


$39.21RUPE, OREN T - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$39.21RUPE, OREN T - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 75 of 101


88







SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $363.25CONCESSION Resale Food


$363.25SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMS CLUB #6425 Planning $319.92WHOLESALE CLUBS


$319.92SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Planning


SAMS CLUB #6425 Risk Management $124.65WHOLESALE CLUBS


$124.65SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Risk Management


$807.82SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics - Concessions $38.28Pretzels


SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics - Concessions $88.18Pretzels, Cotton Candy


$126.46SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics - Concessions


SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Washington Cons $76.56Concession Supplies to Sell


$76.56SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Cons


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Baler Processing $76.84SHOP AND HAND TOWELS FOR BALER


$76.84SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $9.36DRIVERS WATER


$9.36SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential


SAMSCLUB #6425 WWTP Operations $81.51Cleaning supplies


$81.51SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For WWTP Operations


$370.73SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $60.52Concession Supplies to Sell


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $509.06Concession Supplies to Sell


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $384.40Concession Supplies to Sell


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $190.34Concession Supplies to Sell


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $49.62Concession Supplies to Sell


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $750.24Concession Supplies to Sell


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $102.54Concession Supplies to Sell


$2,046.72SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics - Concessions


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Cons $523.22Concession Supplies Purchased to Sell


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 76 of 101


89







$523.22SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Washington Cons


$2,569.94SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SANCHEZ, MARANDA
SANCHEZ, MARANDA Water Revenue and Transfers $16.06


$16.06SANCHEZ, MARANDA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$16.06SANCHEZ, MARANDA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SCHAFFNER, JAMES
SCHAFFNER, JAMES Refuse Revenue and Transfer $31.12


$31.12SCHAFFNER, JAMES - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$31.12SCHAFFNER, JAMES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SCHOONER, LARK
SCHOONER, LARK Water Revenue and Transfers $50.10


$50.10SCHOONER, LARK - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$50.10SCHOONER, LARK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SCHROEDER, RAYMOND
SCHROEDER, RAYMOND Refuse Revenue and Transfer $43.88


$43.88SCHROEDER, RAYMOND - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$43.88SCHROEDER, RAYMOND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SCHROEDER, TAMARA
SCHROEDER, TAMARA Refuse Revenue and Transfer $77.38


$77.38SCHROEDER, TAMARA - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$77.38SCHROEDER, TAMARA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SCHUBRING, MORGAN
SCHUBRING, MORGAN Water Revenue and Transfers $37.78


$37.78SCHUBRING, MORGAN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:01 AM Page 77 of 101


90







$37.78SCHUBRING, MORGAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEDMAK, LOUIE
SEDMAK, LOUIE Water Revenue and Transfers $186.71


$186.71SEDMAK, LOUIE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$186.71SEDMAK, LOUIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHANE, JOE
SHANE, JOE Water Revenue and Transfers $11.53


$11.53SHANE, JOE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$11.53SHANE, JOE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHAVER, JAYSON
SHAVER, JAYSON Water Revenue and Transfers $11.65


$11.65SHAVER, JAYSON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$11.65SHAVER, JAYSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT Risk Management $641.78Door repair supplies, Claim #2022123


$641.78SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For Risk Management


$641.78SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELDON, CHRISTINE
SHELDON, CHRISTINE Water Revenue and Transfers $93.16


$93.16SHELDON, CHRISTINE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$93.16SHELDON, CHRISTINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHORTELL, HANNAH
SHORTELL, HANNAH Water Revenue and Transfers $85.67


$85.67SHORTELL, HANNAH - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 78 of 101


91







$85.67SHORTELL, HANNAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN
SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN General Fund Revenue $233.00Puzzles for resale in the museum store


SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN General Fund Revenue $4,644.50Assorted souvenirs for resale in museum stor


$4,877.50SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN - Total For General Fund Revenue


$4,877.50SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHUTTERFLY, INC.
SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $59.98PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS


$59.98SHUTTERFLY, INC. - Total For Police Administration


$59.98SHUTTERFLY, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIDMAN, SCOTT
SIDMAN, SCOTT Water Revenue and Transfers $39.92


$39.92SIDMAN, SCOTT - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$39.92SIDMAN, SCOTT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $391.98COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$391.98SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations


$391.98SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SLASH BACK CANVAS CO
SLASH BACK CANVAS CO Ft. Caspar Museum $1,662.00TeePee cover, tent, poles / stakes & repairs


$1,662.00SLASH BACK CANVAS CO - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$1,662.00SLASH BACK CANVAS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMARTSIGN
SMARTSIGN General Fund Revenue $398.79MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


$398.79SMARTSIGN - Total For General Fund Revenue


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 79 of 101


92







$398.79SMARTSIGN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $800.00Confidential legal or medical matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $800.00Confidential legal or medical matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters


$2,000.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services


$2,000.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITHS FOOD #4185
SMITHS FOOD #4185 Regional Water Operations $50.95Joint Powers Board meeting Lunch & Supplie


$50.95SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$50.95SMITHS FOOD #4185 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOHI, DEBRAH
SOHI, DEBRAH Water Revenue and Transfers $33.69


$33.69SOHI, DEBRAH - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$33.69SOHI, DEBRAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SONNYS RV SALES
SONNYS RV SALES Streets $105.503---Propane Tickets


$105.50SONNYS RV SALES - Total For Streets


$105.50SONNYS RV SALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP JUDGEROBES
SP JUDGEROBES Municipal Court $117.90MEN'S AND BOYS' CLOTHING AND ACC(Judge


$117.90SP JUDGEROBES - Total For Municipal Court


$117.90SP JUDGEROBES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP WRISTBANDS.COM
SP WRISTBANDS.COM Metro Animal Shelter $109.50MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 80 of 101


93







$109.50SP WRISTBANDS.COM - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$109.50SP WRISTBANDS.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPARE LABS INC
SPARE LABS INC Public Transit - CARES Act $750.00Metered Max Active Vehicles - 6/01/22 to 7/


$750.00SPARE LABS INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$750.00SPARE LABS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPENCE, KENNY
SPENCE, KENNY Water Revenue and Transfers $45.62


$45.62SPENCE, KENNY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$45.62SPENCE, KENNY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPF45
SPF45 Police Career Services $70.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$70.00SPF45 - Total For Police Career Services


$70.00SPF45 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPROCKET CORPORATION
SPROCKET CORPORATION Water Revenue and Transfers $40.16


$40.16SPROCKET CORPORATION - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$40.16SPROCKET CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Code Enforcement $559.90COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$559.90SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Code Enforcement


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $20.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $14.00Monitor Adapter Cable


$34.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Information Services


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Planning $210.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$210.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Planning


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $89.98COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 81 of 101


94







$89.98SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Public Safety Communication $99.95COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$99.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Water Distribution $229.00HP Monitor for Willie - Technology Supplies


$229.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Water Distribution


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS WWTP Operations $16.99VIDEO ADAPTER FOR WWTP10


$16.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,239.82SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  HAT SIX HONEY
SQ  HAT SIX HONEY Police Career Services $50.00MISC FOOD STORES-SPECIALITY,CONVENIEN


$50.00SQ  HAT SIX HONEY - Total For Police Career Services


$50.00SQ  HAT SIX HONEY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Code Enforcement $680.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$680.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Code Enforcement


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Human Resources $105.003 x Retirement Plaques


$105.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Human Resources


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Public Safety Communication $66.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$66.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Public Safety Communications


$851.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  RAZE EYEWEAR
SQ  RAZE EYEWEAR Golf $478.11Merchandise and Inventory


$478.11SQ  RAZE EYEWEAR - Total For Golf


$478.11SQ  RAZE EYEWEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STALKUP, BRENT
STALKUP, BRENT Water Revenue and Transfers $91.37


$91.37STALKUP, BRENT - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$91.37STALKUP, BRENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 82 of 101


95







STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $144.46OFFICE CHAIR FOR MAINTENANCE BLDG


$144.46STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


STAPLES Police Investigations $481.43STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


STAPLES Police Investigations $35.98STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$517.41STAPLES - Total For Police Investigations


STAPLES Regional Water Operations $399.98New Office Chairs for Operators in Control R


$399.98STAPLES - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,061.85STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT City Manager $128.74OFFICE SUPPLIES


$128.74STAPLES DIRECT - Total For City Manager


$128.74STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STARBUCKS 800-782-72
STARBUCKS 800-782-72 Police Administration $85.00FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$85.00STARBUCKS 800-782-72 - Total For Police Administration


$85.00STARBUCKS 800-782-72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STARK, CARL
STARK, CARL Water Revenue and Transfers $93.93


$93.93STARK, CARL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$93.93STARK, CARL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF SOUTH DAKOT
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOT Ft. Caspar Museum $100.00Traveling exhibit fee


$100.00STATE OF SOUTH DAKOT - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$100.00STATE OF SOUTH DAKOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 83 of 101


96







STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $2,760.00Architectural design for City


$2,760.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,760.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STERLING EXCAVATION
STERLING EXCAVATION Water Revenue and Transfers $24.44


$24.44STERLING EXCAVATION - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$24.44STERLING EXCAVATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STEVENS, VIOLET
STEVENS, VIOLET Water Revenue and Transfers $59.71


$59.71STEVENS, VIOLET - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$59.71STEVENS, VIOLET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STINER, BEN
STINER, BEN Water Revenue and Transfers $24.13


$24.13STINER, BEN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$24.13STINER, BEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STONEKING, EILEEN
STONEKING, EILEEN Water Revenue and Transfers $55.17


$55.17STONEKING, EILEEN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$55.17STONEKING, EILEEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STONER LAWN & LANDSC
STONER LAWN & LANDSC Water Revenue and Transfers $35.00


$35.00STONER LAWN & LANDSC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$35.00STONER LAWN & LANDSC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Regional Water Operations $433.94Weed Whacker - Tool Budget


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 84 of 101


97







$433.94STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations


$433.94STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STRUCK, MICHAEL
STRUCK, MICHAEL Refuse Revenue and Transfer $97.43


$97.43STRUCK, MICHAEL - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$97.43STRUCK, MICHAEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SULLIVAN, STEPHEN
SULLIVAN, STEPHEN Water Revenue and Transfers $37.22


$37.22SULLIVAN, STEPHEN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$37.22SULLIVAN, STEPHEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Balefill - Baler Processing $503.17Electrical breakers & new receptacles installa


$503.17SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$503.17SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Regional Water Operations $48.70Well House & General Plant Supplies - Spider


$48.70SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Regional Water Operations


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $38.99Weed Trimmer Material - Other Materials & 


$38.99SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution


$87.69SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TALLMAN, DAVID
TALLMAN, DAVID Water Revenue and Transfers $51.88


$51.88TALLMAN, DAVID - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$51.88TALLMAN, DAVID - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TANGA.COM


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 85 of 101


98







TANGA.COM Aquatics - Operations $106.17Hot Dog Machine


$106.17TANGA.COM - Total For Aquatics - Operations


TANGA.COM Aquatics - Pool $77.57Hot Dog Machine


$77.57TANGA.COM - Total For Aquatics - Pool


TANGA.COM Risk Management $183.74Hot Dog Machine Claim: 2022001


$183.74TANGA.COM - Total For Risk Management


$367.48TANGA.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TARGET
TARGET Human Resources $190.00Service Recognition Raffle Prizes


TARGET Human Resources $119.95Service Recognition Door Raffle Prize


$309.95TARGET - Total For Human Resources


$309.95TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TAYLOR, GLEN
TAYLOR, GLEN Water Revenue and Transfers $63.04


$63.04TAYLOR, GLEN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$63.04TAYLOR, GLEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THATCHER CO.
THATCHER CO. Regional Water Operations $28,945.37Sodium Hypochlorite - Thatcher


$28,945.37THATCHER CO. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$28,945.37THATCHER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE DOOR CHURCH OF C
THE DOOR CHURCH OF C Water Revenue and Transfers $56.78


$56.78THE DOOR CHURCH OF C - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$56.78THE DOOR CHURCH OF C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE GOODYEAR TIRE &
THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $304.72Dismount of tires


$304.72THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 86 of 101


99







$304.72THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.61TEMP CORD FOR NEW AC IN BALER/BALEFILL


THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $749.00REPLACEMENT AC IN BALER/BF MAINTENAN


THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $749.00AIR CONDITIONER BALER/MAINTENANCE BL


$1,538.61THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Control $16.98HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$16.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Control


THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Shelter $26.86HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$26.86THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Operations $27.98Wall cleaner CRC


$27.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Rec Center - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $99.60Supplies


$99.60THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,710.03THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE SOLID WASTE ASSO
THE SOLID WASTE ASSO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $380.00Membership dues - 10/1/22 to 9/30/23


$380.00THE SOLID WASTE ASSO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$380.00THE SOLID WASTE ASSO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


The Webstaurant Stor
The Webstaurant Stor Risk Management $239.99AQ Counter top convection Oven Claim #202


$239.99The Webstaurant Stor - Total For Risk Management


$239.99The Webstaurant Stor - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THIRTY THREE MILE RO
THIRTY THREE MILE RO Sewer Wastewater Collection $82.60Flushing water - May & June 2022


$82.60THIRTY THREE MILE RO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$82.60THIRTY THREE MILE RO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 87 of 101


100







THOMAS, ROGER L
THOMAS, ROGER L Water Revenue and Transfers $55.11


THOMAS, ROGER L Water Revenue and Transfers $97.55


$152.66THOMAS, ROGER L - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$152.66THOMAS, ROGER L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TITAN PLUMBING LLC
TITAN PLUMBING LLC Regional Water Operations $529.05Roof drain repairs


$529.05TITAN PLUMBING LLC - Total For Regional Water Operations


$529.05TITAN PLUMBING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP
TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP Metro Animal Shelter $214.41SPORTING GOODS STORES


$214.41TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$214.41TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Ft. Caspar Museum $84.70Quarterly copy charge: March, April May 202


$84.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $127.70Copy charge - June 2022


$127.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations


$212.40TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOPPER MOTEL
TOPPER MOTEL Sewer Fund $50.00


$50.00TOPPER MOTEL - Total For Sewer Fund


TOPPER MOTEL Water Revenue and Transfers $19.03


$19.03TOPPER MOTEL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$69.03TOPPER MOTEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 88 of 101


101







TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Sewer Stormwater $465.60ADVERTISING SERVICES


$465.60TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$465.60TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Buildings & Structures Fund $49.37Repair parts for PV Pool - Tractor Supply


$49.37TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Tanks $10.98Syringes - Sampling Materials - Other Materi


$10.98TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Water Tanks


$60.35TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI MOUNTAIN CONSTRU
TRI MOUNTAIN CONSTRU Water Revenue and Transfers $69.04


$69.04TRI MOUNTAIN CONSTRU - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$69.04TRI MOUNTAIN CONSTRU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRIPENY, ROBERT A
TRIPENY, ROBERT A Water Revenue and Transfers $117.73


$117.73TRIPENY, ROBERT A - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$117.73TRIPENY, ROBERT A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES
TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES WWTP Operations $849.33Lampholders for UV


$849.33TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES - Total For WWTP Operations


$849.33TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRUAX, DEBRAH
TRUAX, DEBRAH Water Revenue and Transfers $45.16


$45.16TRUAX, DEBRAH - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$45.16TRUAX, DEBRAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 89 of 101


102







TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB City Council $118.54Lunch meeting


$118.54TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Council


$118.54TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TW ENTERPRISES INC
TW ENTERPRISES INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $243.00Generator repair


$243.00TW ENTERPRISES INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$243.00TW ENTERPRISES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Administration $154.52Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Administration $799.90Uniform supplies


$954.42UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Administration


$954.42UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.17Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph


$95.17UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks


$95.17UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $2,956.00Pre-Employment, Random, Post-Accident Te


$2,956.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$2,956.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


US POSTAL SERVICE (C
US POSTAL SERVICE (C Community Development $2,000.00


$2,000.00US POSTAL SERVICE (C - Total For Community Development


$2,000.00US POSTAL SERVICE (C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 90 of 101


103







USB-USA LLC
USB-USA LLC Sewer Wastewater Collection $155.503 Piece set of chain w/T-hammer bits


$155.50USB-USA LLC - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$155.50USB-USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580478
USPS PO 5715580478 RWS - Guardian $36.00POSTAGE STAMPS - GWG


$36.00USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For RWS - Guardian


$36.00USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Community Development $98.45POSTAGE STAMPS


$98.45USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Community Development


USPS PO 5715580945 Risk Management $7.851 certified letter sent


$7.85USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Risk Management


$106.30USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UTTMARK, GWYNDOLYN
UTTMARK, GWYNDOLYN Water Revenue and Transfers $36.72


$36.72UTTMARK, GWYNDOLYN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$36.72UTTMARK, GWYNDOLYN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Metro Animal Control $12.18COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


$12.18UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Metro Animal Control


$12.18UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $150.51GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $190.45GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


$340.96VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Community Development


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 91 of 101


104







$340.96VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $138.84Acct #771153835-00001


$138.84VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.79Acct #742239432-00002


$74.79VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $66.70Acct #242152162-00001


$66.70VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $148.08Acct #842227834-00001


$148.08VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$428.41VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VISTAPRINT
VISTAPRINT Human Resources $81.761 pack of orientation stickers, 1 pack baby co


VISTAPRINT Human Resources $92.401 pack of orientation stickers, 1 pack baby co


$174.16VISTAPRINT - Total For Human Resources


$174.16VISTAPRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VOGEL PAINT & WAX CO
VOGEL PAINT & WAX CO Traffic Control $12,725.005 totes of white traffic paint Delivered 7/1/2


$12,725.00VOGEL PAINT & WAX CO - Total For Traffic Control


$12,725.00VOGEL PAINT & WAX CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC City Attorney $87.53File destruction service


$87.53VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For City Attorney


$87.53VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Golf - Operations $120.03cellular service for ipad


$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Golf - Operations


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 92 of 101


105







VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $49.79WTP Operator Cell Phone


$49.79VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


$169.82VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALDRON PROPERTIES
WALDRON PROPERTIES Water Revenue and Transfers $34.52


$34.52WALDRON PROPERTIES - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$34.52WALDRON PROPERTIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALDRON, CHRISTOPHER
WALDRON, CHRISTOPHER Water Revenue and Transfers $82.77


$82.77WALDRON, CHRISTOPHER - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$82.77WALDRON, CHRISTOPHER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALKER, E S W
WALKER, E S W Water Revenue and Transfers $107.83


$107.83WALKER, E S W - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$107.83WALKER, E S W - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $114.51GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $67.38GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$181.89WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


WAL-MART #1617 Police Investigations $22.88GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$22.88WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Police Investigations


WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Classes $19.36Popcorn supplies for summer camp


$19.36WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$224.13WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Human Resources $260.59Service Recognition Door Raffle Prizes and D


$260.59WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Human Resources


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 93 of 101


106







$260.59WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALSH, JORDAN
WALSH, JORDAN Water Revenue and Transfers $51.71


$51.71WALSH, JORDAN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$51.71WALSH, JORDAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALTERS, JAMES R
WALTERS, JAMES R Water Revenue and Transfers $39.94


$39.94WALTERS, JAMES R - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$39.94WALTERS, JAMES R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAMCO LABS, INC.
WAMCO LABS, INC. WWTP Operations $380.00Effluent Toxicity Testing


$380.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$380.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WASHBURN, WILLY
WASHBURN, WILLY Water Revenue and Transfers $35.79


$35.79WASHBURN, WILLY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$35.79WASHBURN, WILLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Water Distribution $4,420.35Construction project - not bui


$4,420.35WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Water Distribution


$4,420.35WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WCDA
WCDA Water Revenue and Transfers $34.52


$34.52WCDA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 94 of 101


107







$34.52WCDA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $90.44Pump repair supplies for PV Pool - Wear Part


$90.44WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $9.19POLYMER MIXER SHAFT


WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $85.43NUTS N BOLTS FOR DW AUGER


$94.62WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$185.06WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEBWARE SOLUTIONS LL
WEBWARE SOLUTIONS LL Police Administration $4,788.00Yearly subscription


$4,788.00WEBWARE SOLUTIONS LL - Total For Police Administration


$4,788.00WEBWARE SOLUTIONS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTBY, WENDY
WESTBY, WENDY Sewer Fund $55.75


$55.75WESTBY, WENDY - Total For Sewer Fund


$55.75WESTBY, WENDY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Buildings & Structures Fund $72.00Key Supplies for BAS - Western Wyo Lock


$72.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$72.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WHARTON, WADE
WHARTON, WADE Water Revenue and Transfers $55.11


$55.11WHARTON, WADE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$55.11WHARTON, WADE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WHEELER, RICHARD


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 95 of 101


108







WHEELER, RICHARD Water Revenue and Transfers $93.02


$93.02WHEELER, RICHARD - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$93.02WHEELER, RICHARD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WHETSTINE, ELMA MAE
WHETSTINE, ELMA MAE Water Revenue and Transfers $54.21


$54.21WHETSTINE, ELMA MAE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$54.21WHETSTINE, ELMA MAE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WHITE, CHARLES
WHITE, CHARLES Water Revenue and Transfers $61.00


$61.00WHITE, CHARLES - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$61.00WHITE, CHARLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WHITE, JACOB
WHITE, JACOB Water Revenue and Transfers $15.18


$15.18WHITE, JACOB - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$15.18WHITE, JACOB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WIAND, JESSICA
WIAND, JESSICA Water Revenue and Transfers $60.19


$60.19WIAND, JESSICA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$60.19WIAND, JESSICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WICHMAN, HALEY
WICHMAN, HALEY Water Revenue and Transfers $51.08


$51.08WICHMAN, HALEY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$51.08WICHMAN, HALEY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WILSON MACHINE OF CA
WILSON MACHINE OF CA Water Revenue and Transfers $15.62


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 96 of 101


109







$15.62WILSON MACHINE OF CA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$15.62WILSON MACHINE OF CA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WILSON, CURTIS
WILSON, CURTIS Water Revenue and Transfers $48.18


$48.18WILSON, CURTIS - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$48.18WILSON, CURTIS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WISEMAN, NATALIE
WISEMAN, NATALIE Water Revenue and Transfers $41.52


$41.52WISEMAN, NATALIE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$41.52WISEMAN, NATALIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Water Distribution $23,069.70Construction Admin Derington W


$23,069.70WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Water Distribution


$23,069.70WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Hogadon - Operations $6.94Filters Lodge


$6.94WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Metro Animal Shelter $61.54GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$61.54WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Operations $28.82Cooking class supplies and Camp Supplies


$28.82WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Risk Management $21.62GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS - Extras f


$21.62WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Risk Management


$118.92WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WOMACK, BRYCE
WOMACK, BRYCE Water Revenue and Transfers $19.89


$19.89WOMACK, BRYCE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 97 of 101


110







$19.89WOMACK, BRYCE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WONDERFUL WYOMING VE
WONDERFUL WYOMING VE Water Revenue and Transfers $37.22


$37.22WONDERFUL WYOMING VE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$37.22WONDERFUL WYOMING VE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WORKMAN, BRANDY
WORKMAN, BRANDY Water Revenue and Transfers $35.79


$35.79WORKMAN, BRANDY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$35.79WORKMAN, BRANDY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WRIGHT, JILL
WRIGHT, JILL Water Revenue and Transfers $36.22


$36.22WRIGHT, JILL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$36.22WRIGHT, JILL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WU, DAN
WU, DAN Water Revenue and Transfers $37.78


$37.78WU, DAN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$37.78WU, DAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI
WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI City Council $45,309.00FY 2023 Membership Dues


$45,309.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - Total For City Council


$45,309.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M
WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M Property Insurance Fund $753,266.69Liability assessment - 7/01/22 to 7/01/23


WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M Property Insurance Fund $699,518.57Property assessment & coverage Cspr Busine


$1,452,785.26WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M - Total For Property Insurance Fund


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 98 of 101


111







$1,452,785.26WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT
WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $1,350.00Peace Officer Criminal Law & ProceduresTrai


$1,350.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Police Career Services


$1,350.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,602.00Equipment service/repair


$1,602.00WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WY. MACHINERY CO. Refuse - Recycling $1,256.25Equipment rental


$1,256.25WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$2,858.25WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYCOMP INC
WYCOMP INC Water Revenue and Transfers $10.00


$10.00WYCOMP INC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$10.00WYCOMP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING DOOR
WYOMING DOOR Ft. Caspar Museum $135.00Repair garage door on Carriage Shed


$135.00WYOMING DOOR - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$135.00WYOMING DOOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE
WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Risk Management $545.00FWC Laundry Room Network Rack install


WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Risk Management $420.00Ford Wyoming Center Admin network rack i


$965.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - Total For Risk Management


$965.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL & RECY


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 99 of 101


112







WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,975.00Freon removal


$1,975.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$1,975.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


YAKAEL, JULIE
YAKAEL, JULIE Water Revenue and Transfers $65.93


$65.93YAKAEL, JULIE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$65.93YAKAEL, JULIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


YONTS, ROBERT
YONTS, ROBERT Refuse Revenue and Transfer $43.88


$43.88YONTS, ROBERT - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$43.88YONTS, ROBERT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


YRC INC.
YRC INC. WWTP Operations $333.66Freight charges


$333.66YRC INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$333.66YRC INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZAZZLE INC
ZAZZLE INC Metro Animal Shelter $84.86MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


$84.86ZAZZLE INC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$84.86ZAZZLE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 100 of 101


113







$3,340,764.39CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 7/27/2022 9:42:02 AM Page 101 of 101


114







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
08/02/22


Additional Accounts Payable


07/14/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash & Payroll Vendors


Andrea Husted - Travel reimbursement 697.20
Garrett Crotty - Travel reimbursement 805.71
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Metro) 447.46
Life Insurance Company of North America (Cigna) 12,740.21


14,690.58


07/21/22 Prewrits - AP Vendor & Travel Reimbursements


Campbell County Circuit Court - Court hearing recording 5.00
Brad Mueller - Travel reimbursement 314.50
Jason Wittler - Travel reimbursement 314.50
Keri Patrick - Travel reimbursement 25.10
Randi Garret - Travel reimbursement 314.50
Charlie Simons - Travel reimbursement 314.50
Sara Nelson - Travel reimbursement 399.07
Jon Schlager - Travel reimbursement 105.34


1,792.51


Total Additional AP 16,483.09$       


Page 1 of 1
115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:wgfgrants@wyo.gov







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







PROPERTY/SERVICE   FEE


ADULT TRADITIONAL BURIAL FEE 850$              
INDIGENT TRADITIONAL BURIAL FEE 200$              
INFANT BURIAL FEE 100$              
MOUSOLEUM ENTOMBMENT FEE 240$              
COLUMBARIUM NICHE INURNMENT FEE 225$              
CREMAINS BURIAL FEE 400$              
INDIGENT CREMAINS BURIAL FEE 100$              
ADDITIONAL CREMAINS FEE 100$              
CANOPY FEE 200$              
EVENING SURCHARGE (TRADITIONAL BURIALS) 200$              
EVENING SURCHARGE (INURNMENT, ENTOMBMENT, CREMAINS) 200$              
WEEKEND & HOLIDAY SURCHARGE (TRADITIONAL BURIALS) 400$              
WEEKEND & HOLIDAY SURCHARGE
(INURNMENT, ENTOMBMENT, CREMAINS)


300$              


ADULT TRADITIONAL-TIER 1 1,300$          
ADULT TRADITIONAL-TIER 2 1,150$          
ADULT TRADITIONAL-TIER 3 900$              
ADULT TRADITIONAL-TIER 4 650$              
INDIGENT TRADITIONAL 300$              
INFANT TRADITIONAL 100$              
MAUSOLEUM (PER 4 PLOTS)  $          3,000 
COLUMBARIUM NICHE - TOP TWO ROWS 1,300$          
COLUMBARIUM NICHE - THIRD ROW 800$              
COLUMBARIUM NICHE - FOURTH ROW 650$              
COLUMBARIUM NICHE - BOTTOM ROW 525$              
CREMAINS PLOT - TIER 1 800$              
CREMAINS PLOT - TIER 2 650$              
CREMAINS PLOT - TIER 3 525$              
CREMAINS PLOT - TIER 4 400$              
INDIGENT CREMAINS 200$              


ADULT TRADITIONAL 300$              


CREMAINS PLOT 225$              


RECORDING/CLERICAL FEE 60$                


RAISED MARKER (Up To 24") 50$                
RAISED MARKER (Oversized 24"+) 100$              


ADULT TRADITIONAL/INDIGENT TRADITIONAL/MAUSOLEUM
ADULT/INDIGENT/MAUSOLEUM DISENTERMENT 2,100$          
ADULT/INDIGENT/MAUSOLEUM REINTERMENT 700$              
INFANT DISINTERMENT 700$              
INFANT REINTERMENT 400$              
COLUMBARIUM DISINURNMENT 200$              
COLUMBARIUM REINURNMENT 200$              
CREMAINS DISINURNMENT 350$              
CREMAINS REINURNMENT 300$              


CREDIT CARD FEES 
INSCRIPTION FEE 25$                
DO - ADULT TRADITIONAL 650$              
DO - INDIGENT TRADITIONAL 200$              
DO - INFANT -$               
DO - COLUMBARIUM 150$              
DO - CREMAINS 300$              
DO - INDIGENT CREMAINS 100$              


ADDITIONAL FEES - CREDIT CARD (CC) & DROP-OFF (DO)


DISINTERMENT/REINTURMENT FEES


HIGHLAND CEMETERY RATES & FEES


BURIAL/INURNMENT FEES


PLOT/GRAVE/NICHE PURCHASE RATES


PERPETUAL CARE FEES (Assessed at Burial or Monument Setting 
for Property Purchased Before 2012 ONLY)


HEADSTONE PERMIT FEES


275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







305







306







307







308







309







310







311







312







313







314







315







316







317







318







319







320







321







322







323







324







325







326







327







328







329







330







331







332







333







334







335







336







337







338







339







340







341







342







343







344







345







346







347







348







349







350







351







352







353







354







355







356







357







358







359







360







361







362







363







364







365







366







367







368







369







370







371







372







373







374







375







376







377







378







379







380







381







382







383







384







385







386







387







388







389







390







391







392







393







394







395







396







397







398







399







400







401







402







403







404







405





		Agenda

		3. 07-19-22 Council Meeting Minutes

		5. Bills & Claims

		Addendum



		7.A.1. Establish Public Hearing/Budget Amendment #1 

		Memo



		8.A.1. Public Hearing/Transfer of Retail License No. 13/307 Golf 

		Memo

		Business Plan

		Application

		Website Publication



		8.A.2. Public Hearing/Transfer of Retails No.5/307 Horse Racing

		Memo

		Application

		Website Publication



		8.B.1. Public Hearing/Amending Ordinance/Sections 17.12.070 & 17.105.010

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 13-22



		9.A. Amendments to Franchise Ordinance/Mountain West Telephone

		Ordinance No. 11-22



		9.B. Ordinance Correcting Scrivener's Error/Trails West Estates No. 6 Subdivision

		Ordinance No. 12-22



		10.A. Eagle Valley Addition No. 2

		Ordinance No. 10-22



		11.A.1. 1%#17 Sales Tax Priorities

		Memo

		Proposed Projects

		Resolution 22-133



		11.B.1. Vacation & Replat/Centennial Hills Village Busines Park No. 4

		Memo

		Map

		Plat

		Subdivision Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-132



		11.B.2. Release of Lien/1343 Brigham Young

		Memo

		Partial Lien Release

		Resolution No. 22-134



		11.B.3. Riparian Vegetation & Soil Survey Grant

		Memo

		Grant Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-135



		11.B.4. Door Security at FWC/Dynamic Control

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-136



		11.B.5. Highland Park Cemetery Fees, Rules & Regulations

		Memo

		Cemetery Fees

		Rules & Regulations Manual

		Resolution No. 22-137



		11.B.6. WWTP Boiler Replacement Change Order 1/Sheet Metal Specialties

		Memo

		Change Order

		Resolution No. 22-138



		11.B.7. Amended Promissory Note & Re-Amortization Schedule/WWTP Upgrades Loan

		Memo

		Promissory Note

		Reamortization Schedule

		Resolution No. 22-139



		11.B.8. Fire Station No. 1 Flooring Change Order 3/Pope Construction 

		Memo

		Change Order #3

		Contractor Proposal

		Resolution No. 22-140



		11.B.9. FWC South Walkway Replacement/Western Heritage Consulting & Engineering

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-141



		11.B.10. Solid Waste Base Station/RDO Integrated Controls

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-142



		11.B.11. Liquid Oxygen for WTP/United States Welding

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-143



		11.B.12. ARPA Grant Application/WWTP Secondary Concrete Rehabilitation

		Memo

		Resolution No. 22-144



		11.B.13. ARPA Grant Application/WWTP Secondary Rehabilitation

		Memo

		Resolution No. 22-145



		11.B.14. ARPA Grant Application/WWTP MCC Replacement

		Memo

		Resolution No. 22-146



		11.B.15. ARPA Grant Application/Poplar Water Main Replacement

		Memo

		Resolution No. 22-147



		11.B.16. ARPA Grant Application/Poplar CY to Collins Utility Replacement

		Memo

		Resolution No. 22-148



		11.B.17. ARPA Grant Application/1st & Poplar St Utility Relocation

		Memo

		Resolution No. 22-149



		11.B.18. Cordico App/Lexipol

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-150



		12.A.1. DDA Board Appointments/Dixson & Houck

		Memo

		Letter of Recommendation

		Dixson Application

		Houck Application

		Publication








